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November 1,2012

Honorable President and Members
of the Boa¡d of Education

Pittsgrove Township Board of Education
County of Salem
Pittsgrove, N.J. 08318

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Pittsgrove Township School Dishict (District)
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy
'of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with
the management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the data presented in this report is accurate in atl material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of
the Districl. All disclosures that we feel are necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
orgarizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year
basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations" and the
New Jersey State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Awards, State Grants and State Aid Payments." Information related to this single audit,
including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section
of this report.

We are ønEquøl Opportunifu Etnployer - FIM
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I. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Pittsgrove Township School District is an independent reporting entþ within the criteria
adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are
included in this report. The Pittsgrove Township Board of Education and all its schools
constitute the District's reporting entity.

The Dishict provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels PK through
12. These include regular, vocational, alternative and remedial, as well as special education for
handicapped students. Vocational opportunities are provided through the Salem County
Vocational and Technical School. The Pittsgrove Township School District also receives
students on a tuition basis for grades PreK-I2 from the Borough of Elmer. In Schatick High
School, the disfict houses three county-wide academies in the Visual and Performing Arts.
These are magnet programs in Dance, Theater and Visual Arts. The District completed the
20ll.l2 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,815 students, including Academy students, which is
76 students less than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the
student enrollment of the District over the last ten years.

Average l)ailv Enrollment

Fisca] Student Percent
Year Enrollment Chanee

20ll-t2 1,742.1
2010-tI 1,936.2
2009-10 1,794.0
2008-09 1,794.7
2007-08 1,869.3
2006-07 1,933.3
2005-06 1,930.2
2004-05 1,983.9
2003-04 1,893.3
2002-03 1,872.2

(s.12)%
2.93%
(.se)%
3.99%

(3.31)%
.16%

Q.7l)o/o
4.79%
t.t3%
.88%

2. ECONOMIC CONpTTION AND OUTLOOK:

The Pittsgrove Township area is experiencing a period of limited development, which is
expected to continue. There will be a continually slight increase in the number of residences.
This should result in a modest increasç in the tax base. Pittsgrove Township is also experiencing
a decrease in enrollment in its resident students. This decline is expected to continue for the
immediate ñrture. The 2010-2011 school year marked a full send/receive agreement with Elmer
Borough Board of Education. All students from both Pittsgrove and Elmer attend school
together from preschool through twelfth grade. For the 2011-2012 school year Elmer School
housed 243 students in grades one and two from both communities, Olivet School houses grades
thtee, four, and five and the Middle School houses grades six, seven and eight making it a tue
middle school. All three elementary schools are at their fi¡nctional capacity.
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3. MA.IOR INITIATIVES/CURRICULA INITIATIVES :

Technology

The Board of Education continues to support the integration of technology into curriculum. The
one-to-one laptop initiative for all eighth grade students has been updated to become a one-to-
one lPad2 initiative that continues to afford opportunities for students and staff to integrate
technology into daily lesson planning. Interactive white boards are utilized as a teaching tool in
almost every classroom across the district, leading to the funher technology-based, interactive
leaming. Every teacher has a laptop computer.

The Supervisor of Technology provides support and suggests best practices in student and
teacher uses of educational technolog¡ trains teachers and other district staff in new
technologies, team-teaches in K-12 classrooms and helps guide the educational technology
vision in Pittsgrove Township Schools.

Pittssove Township Schools. K-12

Across the district, staff members will receive extensive professional development in the areas of
Common Core Standards, changes in State Assessments and Accountability (ESEA waiver), as

well as Teacher Evaluation- Charlotte Danielson's Framework for Teaching. Particular focus
will be made on training staff and administration on the new teacher evaluation model. The use
of halÊday professional development days continue to be instrumental in providing staff with
needed professional development opportunities.

Teachers submit lesson plans digitally through GoogleDocs and have received professional
development in using that resource for classroom instruction. A new on-line program for writing
and submitting lesson plans will be piloted in grades K- 1 2 durin g the 2012-201 3 school year.

Norma. Elmer and Olivet Schools

Norma School continues to operate a Pre-School Program for three and four-year-olds with a

braided funding formula, including state funds for economically disadvantaged students, parent
tuition and local funds. The Early Launch to Learning Initiative (ELLI) has proven to be very
successful in kindergarten readiness serving approximately 660/o of the incoming kindergarten
class.
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3. MAJOR INITIATIVES/CURRICULA INITIATIVES: (Continued)

Norma. Elmer and Olivet Schools (Continued)

Additional program support for Norma kindergarten includes continued resources to implement
Guided Reading and Everyday Math to greater success each year. Elmer and Olivet School
continue to receive extensive professional development and support materials for curricula
revision, benchmark creation, Guided Reading, Everyday Math and a new Science program.
New literacy program materials are being piloted in grades K-5.

Pittsgrove Township Middle School

The most significant initiatives occurring in the middle school during the 2012-2013 school year
will be professional development based on the Common Core Standards, Writing, and Teacher
evaluation- Charlotte Danielson's Framework for Teaching; work will continue with H.E.A.T.
H.E.A.T. is an acronym for Higher-order thinking, Engagement, Authenticity and Technology.
While the HEAT was turned up across the district, there will continue to be a particular focus on
PTMS with the desired result of improved pedagogy and increases in state test scores.
Benchmark assessments become even more prominent in this process by aligning daily teaching
with the NJCCS while providing teachers with detailed data to meet the needs of students. Staff
will be working to revise benchmarks in order to align the questions with the revised curricula.
Most curricula revision focus will be on mathematics while benchmarks will be revised in all
areas.

Arthur P. Schalick Hieh School

Like the other schools in the district, extensive professional development will be provided to
revise benchmarks in accordance with the changes to the curriculum and to better enable teachers
to use data from benchmark assessments to inform instruction.

The high school is piloting the use of iPads in two targeted areas- Algebra and Financial
Literacy. The Algebra course is piloting an iBook and the Financial Literacy course is being
offered as a complete online leaming experience. The students are issued an iPad for use at
school and at home. These pilots should be able to offer the district with insight as to the
potential enhancements for students learning at the secondary level.

The utilization of halÊday in-service opportunities has provided significant opportunities for
additional professional development and support for curricular initiatives, on-line lesson
planning, walkthroughs and benchmark creation.
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4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal control
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
staternents in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal
control process is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (l) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for
ensuring that adequate intemal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control process is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the District managernent.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are being made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the Dishict has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund.

Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvønents accounted for in the capital
projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section. An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase
commitrnents on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are
included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-
appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2012.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM A]\D REPORTS:

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting
systern of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to
the Financial Statements." Note 2.
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Z CASII MANAGEMENT:

The investrnent policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes
to the Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions
of the Govemmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to
protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in
New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in New Jersey where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8. RISKMANAGEMENT:

The Board ca¡ries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collisior¡ hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fi delity bonds.

9. OTITER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an arurual audit by independøit certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nigþtlingea Colavita
and Volp4 P. 4., was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the require,lnents set forth in
state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of
1984 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular \-etter 04-04 OMB. The
audito/s report on the basic financial st¿tements and combining and individual fimd statements
and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditot's reports related
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this rqrort.

10. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Pittsgrove Township Board of
Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the
school disfrict and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of
our financial operation. The preparatiõn of this t"pott could not have been accomplished without
the"efficient and dedicated sen¡ices of our financial and accounting staff.

Suzanne R. Fox AMiII
School Business Adminishatorl

Board Secretary

Respectñrlly submitted,

S uperintendent of SchooXs
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Pr ofes s ion al As s o c ìation

C ertìJied Pub lic Ac co untanß

991 S, Black Horse Pike
P.O. Box 799

Williamstown, Nl 08094

(856) 629-31f1
Fax (856) 728-2245

November 1,2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Pittsgrove Township School District
County of Salem
Pittsgrove, NJ 08318

Mesdames and Gentlemen:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the

Township of Pittsgrove School District in the County of Salem, State ofNew Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Township of Pittsgrove School District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Township of
Pittsgrove Board of Education's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditìns Standardt issued

by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School

Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes examiningo on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made

by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective

financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate

remaining fund information of the Township of Pittsgrove Board of Education in the County of Salem, State of
New Jersey, as of June 30,2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where

applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.

ln accordance with Goverqryrcnt Audjtíne Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 1, 2012 on

our consideration of the Township of Pittsgrove Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agteements and

other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliancç and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integralpartof an audit performed in accordance
wiÍh Governments Audìtíns Støndørd and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.
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The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 12 through 22 and
57 through 64 arc not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial st¿tements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Township of Pittsgrove Board of Education's, basic financial statements as a whole. The
introductory section, combining fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical section, are

presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The
accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, ønd Non-ProÍit Organìzations; andNew Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Síngle
Audít Polìcy For Recípíents of Federal Grants, Støte Grants and State Aíd, and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, long-term debt
schedules and the schedules of expenditures of federal and state assistance are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedure applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have

not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statcments and,

accordingly, \rye express no opinion on them or provide any assurance on them.

Respectfully submitted,

NTGITTLTNGE& COLAVTTA & VOLPA, P.A.

Raymond Colavita, C.P.A., R.M.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

N IG HT LI N G ER, CO LAVITA & VO IPA A P¡ofessìonal Assocìatìon Certified Public Accountanß

Donna
Stamp
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PITTSGROVE TOWI\SHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE X'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JIINE 30,2012

T]NAUDITEI)

The discussion and analysis of Pittsgrove Township School District's financial performance provides an
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The intent
of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; readers

should also review the notes to the basic financial statements and financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the School District's financial performance.

X'inancial Highlights

Key financial highlights for 2012 are as follows:

.:. General revenues of the District accounted for $26,122,646 in revenue or 80.5% percent of all
revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and
contributions, and capital grants and contributions accounted for $6,309,513 or 19.5% percent to total
revenues of $32,432,159.

* Total net assets of governmental activities decreased by $553,173 comprised of changes in cash and
cash equivalents, receivables, inventory, unamortized debt issue cost, and capiøl assets. The net
assets of the Business-type Activities increased by $38,947.

* The School Districthad $31,798,133 intotal expenses, of which only $6,309,513 of these expenses

were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues
(primarily federal awards, state aid and property taxes) of 826,121,911 were adequate to provide for
these programs. These revenues and expenses include the Business-type Activities.

* The General Fund had 526,528,990 in revenues, $26,592,317 in expenditures and $532,416 in net
other financing sources. Other financing sources represented $41,906 transferred to charter schools,

$59,880 tansferred to the Food Service Enterprise Fund, capital lease proceeds of $633,056 and

capital fund interest earnings of $1,146. The General Fund balance increased by $469,089 over 2011.
This increase was anticipated by the Board of Education.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These

statements are orgarized so the reader can understand Pittsgrove Township School District as a financial
whole as well as an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed
look at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
whole School disûict, presenting both an aggregate view of the School district's finances and a longer-term
view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds,
these statements tell how services werç financed in the short-tenn as well as what remains for future
spending. In the case of Pittsgrove Township School Disûict, the General Fund is by far the most significant
tund.
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Reporting the School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains numerous funds used by the School District to provide programs and
activities, the view of the School distict as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question,
ooHo\ry did we do financially during 2012?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities
helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes
into account, all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net
assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial positions of
the School district has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors,
some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include the School District's property tax base, current
laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other
factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. the School Disfict is divided into two distinct
kinds of activities:

Governmental Activities - All of the School District's progr¿Ims and services are reported here
including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant
facilities, pupil transportation, extracurricular activities and internal service funds.

Business - Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to
recover all the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service and School Age
Childcare enterprise funds are reported as business-type activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant X'unds

X'und Financial Statements

The analysis of the School District's major (all) funds begins on page 25. Fund financial reports provide
detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to
account for a multitude of financial tansactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the
School District's most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General
Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental F'unds

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into
and out of those funds and the balances left. at year-end available for spending in the future years. These
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and
all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a

detailed short-term view of the School district's general govemment operations and the basic services it
provides.

{.

*
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Governmental X'unds (Continued)

Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
can be spent in the near future to finance educational progr¿Ìms. The relationship (or differences) between
govemmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore these statements

are essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

Recall that the St¿tement of Net Assets provides tho perspective of the School District as a whole, which
includes the Business-type Activities.

Table 1 provides a comparative suÍìmary of the School District's net assets for the years ended in20l2 and
201r.

Table I
Net Assets

2012 20lt

Assets
Current and other assets
Capital assets, net

Total Assets

Liab ilities
Other liabilities
N on-current liab ilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

21,346,857 22,034,66r

3,7.49,881
17,596,976

4,884,395
17,150,266

3,212,364
11,619,214

4,95 4,7 80

11,156,722

| 4 ,83 1,57 8 16,111,502

6,765,142 6,760,829
I,194,025 728,346

(1,443,888) (1,566,016)

6,515,279 $ 5,923,159
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Table 2 shows the changes in net assets from fiscal year's 2012 and20ll.

Table2
Changes in NetAssets

2012 2011

Revenues

Programs revenues

Charges for services
Op erating grants and contributions

General Revenues

Property taxes
Grants and entitlements
Other

Total Revenues

Program Expenses

Instruction
Support Services

Pupils and instructional staff
General adm in istration, schoo I

administration, bus in ess

Operations and maintenance of
Facilities

Pupil Transportation

Employee Benefits

lnterest on debt
Food Service and Child Care

Other

Total Expenses

@ecrease) Increase in net assets

32,390,253 3r,637,608

$ 3,164,419
3,145,094

9,056,948
13,752,737
3,271,055

2,760,005
2,849,439

9,066,920
13,956,827

3,004,417

10,566,93 0

3,482,552

4,311 ,09 8

2,556,330
1,612,043

6,287,693
347,045 '

925,007

1,709 435

1.0,192,7I1

3,630, I l3

4,199,99r

2,526,263
1,445,650

5,912,097
396,553
919,553

1,299,674

31,798,133 30,522,605

592,120 $ 1,1 15,003

The breakdown by percentage of revenues and expenditures of the entire district as a whole for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012 are illustrated in the two charts shown on the following page:
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Governmental Activities

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the need to routinely seek voter approval for the
School District operations. The total governmental revenues of the Pittsgrove Township School Disfict for
fiscal year 2012, excluding business-type activities, were $26,121,911. The District's Property taxes made up
34.7% percent of these net revenues for governmental activities. Unrestricted Federal, state and local grants
accounted for another 52.6%. The total cost of services was $30,873,126. The net cost of all governmental
programs and services, which excludes charges for services and operating grants, was $25,466,952.
Instruction comprises 38.6% of these net District expenses.

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants

offsetting those services. Table 3 shows a comparison of the total cost of services and the net cost of services.
The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.
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Table 3

Total Cost of Nef C-ost of
Services2012 Serviæs2012

Total Cost of
Services 2011

Net Cost of
Services 20Ll

Instruction

Tuition

Support Services

Pupils and insûudional staff
General adminisûatior¡ school

admin is¡atior¡ bu siness

Operation ard maintenanoe of åcililies
Pupil Tharsportdion

EmployeeBflefits
Special sdrools

krterest and fiscal chæges

Other

Total Expurses $ 30,873,126 $ 25,M6,952 $ 29,ffi3,052 $

r0,56É.,930

5 15,590

2,9ffi,962

4,7M,000

2,556,330

1,612,M3

6287,693

93,86
353,555

12t4,157

9,827201
515,590

2,791,622

2"408,589

2,530,759

r,424,007

4,307,606

93,866

353,555

r,2r4,157

t0,ryzJtr
6M5?ß

3,025,587

4,199,99r

2,526263

r,M5,650

5,912,0n
101,308

396,553

1,198,36

9,391,Ð5
ffi4,526

2,754,503

¿388,550

¿50&084
1,253,632

4,285,833

101,308

396,553

1,198,366

24,883,350

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between
teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and process of
teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with administrative
and financial supervision of the District as well as internal service fund expenses.

Operation and maintenance of facilities activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in an effective working condition as well as internal service fund expenses.

Curriculum and staff development expenses (included in support services) related to planning, research,

development and evaluation of support services, as well as the reporting of this information intemally and to
the public.
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Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as well as

to and from school activities, as provided by state law as well as intemal service fund expenses.

Extracurricular activities include instructional expenses related to student activities provided by the School
district which are designated to provide opportunities for students to participate in school events, public
events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation, enjoyment and skill improvement.

Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related
charges to debt of the School Disfict.

Other includes unallocated depreciation and anofüzation of debt issue costs.

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (Food Service and SACC programs) were comprised of
charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

å Expenses exceeded program revenues by $21,668. This deficit was offset by a board subsidy of
$59,880 and miscellaneous revenue of $735, resulting in a negative change in net assets of $38,947.

* Charges for services represent 5576,029 of revenue. This represents amount paid by patrons for daily
food services and SACC activities.

.i. Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including pa¡rments for free and reduced lunches and
donated commodities" were 5327 .310.

The School District's Funds

Information about the School District's major funds starts on page 2;5. These funds are accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital
projects and debt service fund presented in the fund-based statements) had total revenues of $28,939,468,
expenditures of $29,505,508 and other financing uses of $101,786 and Capital Lease proceeds of $1,133,056.
The net positive change in Governmental fund balances for the year was $1,031,270, which includes $532,416
in the General fund and $10,918 in the Capital Projects fund that had funds available from the prior year. The
District was able to meet current operating costs with no urgent need for additional funds.

As demonsûated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedules present
a srunmary of the revenues of the governmental funds (excluding capital projects andpermanent scholarship
funds) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in
relation to prior year revenues.

Increase/
Percent @ecrease)

Amount of Total from 2011Revenue

Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total

s 12,356,498 43.63% $
14,7rr,987 5r.95yo

1,253,393 4.43yo

296,824
805,779

374,817

Percent
Increase

(Degrease)

2.78%
5.67%

46.84%

5.75%s 28,32r,878 100.00% $ r,477,420
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The increase in Local sources is attributed to increases in tuition revenue of 5273,675 and other miscellaneous
revenues of $33,823, offset by a decrease in interest earned of $702 and local tax levy of 59,972.

The increase in State sources is attributed to increases in various state public aid of $464,005, an increase in
on-behalf TPAF Pension and Social Security Contributions of $336,433 and debt service aid of $5,341.

The above schedule includes the last two state aid payments for 2010-2011 of $1,133,094 received in July
20Il and does not include the last two state aid payments for 2011-2012 received in July 2012 in the amount

of $1,084,732.

The increase in Federal sources is due to the addition of $443,855 in Education Jobs Fund aid and $76,22I for
various other special revenue grants, offset by reduced ARRA funding of $145,259. In addition, the 2012
figures do not include deferred revenue in accordance with GAAP accounting.

The following schedule presents a swnmary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund
expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 andthe percentage ofincreases and decreases in relation
to prior year amounts.

Expenditures

Increase/
Percent (Decrease

Amount of Total from 2011

I 18,082

697,428
668,613

Percent
Increase

-e**".O-

t.ts%
4.73%

54.62%

Current:
Instruction S

Und istributed expenditures
Capital Outlay
Debt Service:

Principal
Interest

Special Schools

10,355,513 36.45% S

16206,382 57.05Yo

83 5,038 2.94%

57 9,02r
339,2r5
93,866

2.04%
r.t9%
0.33%

42,098 8.81%
(22,899) -6.o5vo

(7,442) l0.l3vo

Total $ 28,409,035 100.00% $ 1,495,880 5.50Yo

The increase in instructional expenditures is attributed to increases in Special education instruction of $21,434,
other instructional expenses of $39,970 and other special instruction expenses of $133,433, offset by decreases in
Regular instruction of $15,768 and in Special Revenue grants of $60,987.

The increase in undistributed expenditures \¡/as due to increases in student and instruction related services of
$80,567, pupil transportation of $265,859, central service costs of $76,351, plant operations and maintenance of
$71,985 and employee benefit cost of $328,840, ofßet by decreases in tuition costs of $88,936, School

administration costs of $3,592 and other administration cost of $33,646.

The increase in capiøl outlay is attributed to increased capiøl lease purchases of $633,056, general fund purchases

of $37,347, capital lease principal payments of $5,051 and special revenue fund instructional equipment of $3,120,
offset by a decrease in other fiscal charges of$9,961.

The increase in debt service is the result of increased interest and principal payments on debt obligations.
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The decrease in special schools is athibuted to the decrease in teachers salaries of$l 1,185, offset by decreased

cost for other salaries for instruction of $1,092, professional services of $1,743, general supplies of $779 and

employee benefits of $129.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School Dishict's Budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting. The most significant budgeted fund
is the General Fund.

During the course of the fiscal year 2012, the School District amended its General Fund budget as needed.

The School District uses program based budgeting. These budgeting systems are designed to tightly conûol
total program budgets while providing flexibility for program management to address the following:

* StafÍing changes based on student needs.
* Additional costs for student transportation both in regular education and special education.
* Changes in maintenance and operations
A Changes in appropriations to prevent budget oveffuns.

While the Distict's final budget for the general fund anticipated that revenues, including surplus appropriated,
would roughly equal expenditures, the actual results for the year show an increase in surplus of 5420,727 as

shown on Exhibit C-1.

å Actual revenues were $499less than expected, excluding on-behalf pension and social security
reimbursements of $1,929,653, resulting in a positive variance of $1,929,154.

* Actual expenditures \¡rere S229,739less than expected and shows that there were favorable
variances in most expenditure accounts. This excludes state on-behalf pension and social security
reimbursements of $ 1,929,653.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2012, the School District had $17,596,976 invested in land, buildings, furniture
and equipment, and vehicles. Table 4 shows fiscal 2}l2balances compared to 2011.

Table 4
CapitalAssets (Net of Depreciæion) at June 30

2012 20ll
Land S 196A3r $ 196131

Construction in Progress 3,178,984 2,958,272

Land Inprovements 333,632 452,369

Building and Improvements 12,573,693 12,450258

Buses 543,174 458,92r
Furniture and Equipment 77I,062 634,015

Totals s t7,596,976 s 17,150,266
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Overall capital assets increased 5446,710 from fiscal year 2011 to fiscal year 2012.Increases in capital assets

by purchase or construction were $I,094,223 in the Capital projects Fund, $55,018 in the General Fund,
$10,351 in the Special Project Fund, $21,100 in the Food Service Enterprise Fund and$526,764 through
capital leases. These additions were offset by depreciation expenses of $1,260,746 for the year.

Debt Administration:

At June 30,2012, the District's outstanding debt was $11,617,319 and included $7,800,000 of general

obligation bonds, 5134,925 in NJEDA Loans, $90,000 in early retirement bonds, $785,485 in compensated

absences and $2,806,909 in capital leases. The two New Jersey Economic Development Loans were issued on
August 18, 1993 of which the proceeds were placed in the District's capital project buildings and grounds.

These improvements involved renovations of the High School including 75%o of the cost of replacing the root
inst¿llation of energy efficient lighting, replacement of the heating system in the gymnasium and replacement
of the cooling tower.

At June 30,2012, the School District's overall legal debt margin was $27,011,045 and the amount available in
the debt margin for future borrowing was $18,986,120.
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X'or the Future

Presently the Pittsgrove Township School District is in good financial condition. This statement is made in the
context of strict growth limitations. Financing current programs in the future is the major concern for the
administration and the Board of Education. A new funding structure that has increased reliance on property
taxes adds to this concern. The future financing of educational programming will require Pittsgrove Township
to make some difficult decisions regarding the allocation of its resoruces.

The Board of Education continues its commiftnent to providing quality schooling for the children of Pittsgrove
Township. Recent literacy, technology, and reduced class size initiatives attest to the fact. However, with
resources being finite, and the continued pressure of federal and state mandated programs, the future is not
without challenge. Pittsgrove Township is primarily a residential community, with very few ratables; thus the

homeowner bears the tax burden. The current down turn in the economy has impacted future State funding to
the school, this has made the budget process more challenging. During this year's budget process, it will be

the concern of the administration and Board of Education to conduct a program review of all costs centers in
the district.

In conclusion, the Pittsgrove Township School District has committed itself to fiscal responsibility for many
years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial
controls meet all industry standards and are functioning well. The School District plans to continue its sound

fiscal practice, while recognizing the challenge of finding revenues to meet expense requirements.

Contacting the School l)istrict's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general

overview of the School District's finances and to show the School Disfiict's accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information contact, Suzanne R. Fox
Abdill, School Business Administrator at Pittsgrove Township Board of Education.
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DISTRICT \MIDE FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
District. These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for
fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of
internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-
type activities of the District.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30.2012

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

EXHIBIT A.I

Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on-hand with Fiscal Asent
Receivables, net

Inventory
Unamortized Debt Issue Costs

Restricted assets:

Capital reserve account - cash

Capital assets, net (Note 5)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

lnterfund Payable

Short-Term Loan Payable

Accrued Interest Payable

Deferred revenue

Noncurrent liabilities (Note 6):

Due within one year

Due beyond one year

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
úrvested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Restricted for:

Capital projects

Capital Reserve

Permanent endowment - nonexpendable

Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets S

1.,579,392

106,292

1,430,058

303,020
83,195

2,701

17,576,931

123,248 S

110,500

11,485

20,045

L,702,630

106,292

1,540,558

314,505

83,195

2,70L

17,596,976

2r,08r,579 265,278 21,346,857

655,047

2,750

r,ogr,662
118,990

I,I4T,O4I

r,151,424
1.0,465,895

186,893

15,981

1,895

84t,940
2,750

r,091,662
118,990

r,157,022

r,153,319
10,465,895

t4,626,809 204,769 14,831,,578

6,745,097

334,805

2,70r
9r,252

765,267

(1,484,352)

20,045

40,464

6,765,142

334,805
2,70r

91,252

765,267
(1,443,888)

6,454,770 $ 60,509 $ 6,515,279

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI2

Program Revenues
Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

EXHIBIT A-2

Charges for
Services

Operating
Grantsand Government¡l Business-type

Contributions Activities Activities TotalFunctions/Programs

Governmental activities:
Regular $

Special education

Other special instruction
Other instruction

Support services:

Tuition
Student & instruction related services

School administrative selices
General and business admin. services

Central Services and Information Tech.

Plant operâtions and maintenance

Pupil ûansportation
Business Support Services

Employee Benefits

Special Schools

lnterest on long-term debt
Amortization of Debt Issue Costs

Unallocated depreciation

Total governmental activities

- Business-type activities :

Food Service

Child Care

Total business-type activities

Total primary govemment

Expenses

7,794,480
1,997,959

398,908

375,583

5 15,590

2,966,962
t,131,465

2,301,980
877,653

2,556,330
1,612,043

394,902

6,287,693
93,866

347,04s
6,510

t,214,157

77,372

1,809,428

109,440
25,571

r88,036

378,543

739,729 $

97,968

1,980,087

(7,054,751)

(1,997,9s9)
(398,908)

(375,583)

(5 1s,590)

(2,791,622)
(1,r3 1,46s)

(492,ss2)
(768,213)

{2,s30,7se)
(1,424,007)

(l6,3se)
(4,307,606)

(e3,866)
(347,045)

(6,5 r 0)
(t,2t4,157\

(7,0s4,7st)
(1,997,9s9)

(398,908)
(375,583)

(5 15,590)
(2,791,622)
(1,131,465)

(492,ss2)
(768,213)

(2,s30,7s9)
(1,424,007)

(r6,359)
(4,307,606)

(93,866)

(347,04s)
(6,510)

(t,2t4,157)

30,873,126 2,s88,390 2,817,784 (2s,466,9s2) (2s,466,9s2)

779,706
145,301

425,683
150,346

327,310 (26,713)

5,045

(26,713)
5,04s

925,007 576,029 327,310 (2t,668) (21,668)

$ 31,798,133 $ 3,164,419 $ 3,145,094 (2s,466,9s2) (21,668) (2s,488,620)

General revenues:

Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net

Taxes levied for debt service

Federal and State aid not restricted

Tuition received

InvesÍnent Earnings

Miscellaneous Income
D€bt AdjusÍnent
Cancellation of Accounts Receivable
Transfer to Charter School

Transfers

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary iterrs and transfen

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets-Beginning

Net Assets-Ending

8,483,060

573,888

t3,752,737
3,040,004

ll,5g7
260,398

6,568

(6,341)
(41,e06)
(5e,880)

8,483,060

573,888
13,752,737

3,040,004
12,332

260,398
6,568

(6,341)
(41,906)

59,880

26,020,12s 60,615 26,080,740

553,173

5,901,597

38,947

21,562

592,120

5,923,159

6,454,770 $ 60,509 $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

6,s15,279



FUND FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the
individual fund in a formatthat segregates information by fund.
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PITTSGROVE TOWI\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30.2012

Special Capital
General Revenue Projects
Fund Fund Fund

Debt
Service Permanent
Fund Fund

EXHIBIT B-I

Total
Governmental

Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other funds

State Aid Receivable

Federal Aid Receivable

Receivables from other govemments

Other Accounts Receivable

Restricted cash - Capital Reserve

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Short-term Loan Payable

Due to Other Govemments

Other Liabilities
Interñrnd payable

Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted For:

Capital reserve

Commiued to Year-End Encumbrances

Unassigned, Reported In:
General fimd
Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund
Debt Service Fund
Permanent fund

l'otal Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

s06,499 $ 144,300 $

794,106
48,779

s0,306 r26,t89
110,475

13,448

2,70r

s t,s26,314 $ 270,489

40,207 S 2 $ 94,002 $

920,430

785,010

794,106
48,779

t76,495
l,03o,g05

t3,448
2,70t

$ 960,637$ 2$ 94,002$ 2,8s1,444

457,916 S 28,620
l,ogl,662

420
10,076

59,930 214,157

34,222

564,684 2,750

486,536

1,09t,662
420

10,076
84t,52L

7A )))

1,6L9,584 277,419 564,684 2,7s0 2,464,437

2,701
604,755

(700,726)

167,440

228,5t3
(6,930)

91,252

2,701
772,195

(700,726)
(6,e30)

228,513
2

91,252

(93,270) (6,930) 395,953

s 1,526,314$ 270,489 $ 960,637$ 2$ 94,002

9r,252 387,007

Amounts reported for governmental activítíes in the statement of
net assets (A-l) are different because:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources and therefore, are

not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $37,760,607 and the accumulated

depreciation is $20,183,ó76 (See Note 5).

Accrued interest is not payable within the current year and therefore, not reported in the funds.

Unamortized Debt Issue Costs are not reported in the funds.

Intemal Service Fund - Reserve for Encumbrances

Capital l,ease Escrow Proceeds on Hand

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period

and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds (see Note 6).

17,576,931

(1 I 8,990)

83,r95

37,654

106,292

(11,617,3L9)

Net assets of governmental activities S 6,454,770

The accompany¡ng Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
:
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

Debt

Service Permanent

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT 8.2

Total
Governmental

Funds
General

Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

REVENUES

f,ocal sources:

Local tax levy I

Tuition charges

Tuition from State of New Jersev

Interest Eamed

Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Regular instruction

Special education instruction

Other special instruction

Other instruction

Support services:

Tuition
Student & insfiuction related services

Other admini strative services

School administrative services

Central Services and lnformation Technology

Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation

Employee benefits

Debt service:

Principal

Interest and other charges

Capital outlay

Special Schools

Total expenditures

Excess (Defi ciency) of revenues

over expørdifures

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer - Food Service

Transfer ofFunds to Charter School

Capiøl Lease Proceeds

Interest Earned Transferred to General Fund

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

Fund Balance-July I

Fund Balance-Iune 30 S

8,483,060

3,030,41I

9,593

9,998

221,925

1,146 453

r0,850

9,056,948

3,030,411

9,593

r1,597

260,398

573.888 $

27,623

11,754,987

t4,322,169

451,834

27,623

69,300

801,559

1,146

60s,t4t
573,888

320,518

I I,303 12,368,947

t5,3t7,128
1,253,393

26,528,990 898,482 606,287 894,406 1 1,303 28,939,468

6,843,334

t,997,959
398,908

375,583

5 15,590

2,789,372

525,446

t,l3t,46s
770,183

2,580,069

t,528,691

6,2t7,t64

739,729

97,968

50,434

10,351 1,094,223

2,250

7,583,063

1,997,959

398,908

375,583

515,590

2,889,590

525,446

t,13r,465
770,t83

2,580,069

1,s28,691

6,267,s98

579,021

339,215

1,929,261

93,866

579,021

339,2t5
824,687

93,866

26,592,317 898,482 1,094,223 918,236 2,250 29,505,508

(63,327) (487,936) (23,830) 9,053 (s66,040)

(59,880)

(41,906)

633,056

t,t46

(s9,880)

(4t,906)
I,133,056500,000

(1,146)

532,416 498,854 1,031,270

469,089

(s62,3se) (6,930)

10,918

385,035

(23,830)

23,832

9,053

82,199

465,230

(78,223)

__ etilq $ (u,nro) $ ,nr,* $ s 91.252 $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

387,007
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. E)GENDITI'RES.

AI\D CHANGES IN FUND BALAI\CES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO TIIE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR TI{E YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30. 2OI2

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement

ofactivities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, irr the statement of
activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

EXHIBIT B-3

$ 465,230

904,939

579,021

(20,0e5)

6,568

(6,510)

t7,97 5

$ 553,173

Depreciationexpense $ (1,259,691)

Payment of Capital Lease in Operating Budget 249,212

Capitaloutlays 1,915,418

In the statement ofactivities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless ofwhen it is due.

:In the govemmental funds, interest is charged whør paymørt is due. 6,013

Proceeds from a capital lease are considered a financing source in the govemmental funds.

They are not, however, a revenue in the statement of activities, whereby issuing debt

increases long-term liabilities in the statement of Net Assets. (1,399,968)

Cancellation of the balance in a capital lease is not a financing source in the governmental funds

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the repayment reduces

long-term liabilities in the statement ofnet assets and is not reported in the statement ofactivities.

Increase in Compensated Absences is not considered an expense in the fund statements.

but a revenue in the st¿tement of activity.
Bond Issue costs are expended in the government¿l fund as expenditures in the
year the bonds a¡e issued. However, on the statement of activities, the costs are

amortized over the life of the bonds.

Internal Service Fund - Increase in Reserve for Encumbrances

Change in net âssets of governmental activities ( See A-2 )

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TOWI\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSBTS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30.2012

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

sAcc
Program

EXHIBM B-4

Governmental
Activities -
Internal

Service Fund
Food
Service Totals

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Interfund receivable

Inventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Fumiture, machinery & equipment

Iæss accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

Interfund Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Defened Revenue

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of
related debt

Restricted for:
Encumbrances

Unrestricted

Total net assets

202,512 56,951 2s9463

38,883

92,214
59,930

1r,48s

38,665 $

18,286

77,548

110,500

59,930

I 1,485

840,072

160,378

303,020

1,303,470

222,166

(202,121)

222,166

(202,121)

20,045 20,045

222,557 56,951 279,508 1,303,470

186,565

t5,947

328

14,230

1,895

34

186,893

14,230

1,895

15,981

t44,157
982

i3,858
1,106,919

202,512 r6,487 218,999

20,445 20,045

40,464 40,464

$ 20,045 $ 40,464 $ 60,509 $

1,265,816

37,654

The accompany¡ng Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

37,654
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CIIANGES IN FT]ND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY T'UNDS

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OT2

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Food
Service

SACC
Program

Total
Enterprise

EXHIBIT B-5

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service
tr'und

Operating revenues:

Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs

Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Special functions

Other School Districts
Miscellaneous

Service Charges

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Cost of sales

Salaries

Employee benefits

Purchased Professional/ Technical Services
' Other purchased services

Supplies and Materials
;Àdanagement Fees

lnsurance

Miscellaneous Other Costs

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

National school breakfast program

Special milk program

Food distribution program

Transfer to Deferred Revenue

Cancellation of Accounts Receivable

Interest and miscellaneous items

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers

Transfers in (out)

Change in net assets

Total net assets-beginning

Total net assets----ending

268,735 $
123,733

3 1,55 1

1.664
t50,346

268,735

123,733

31,551

1,664

t50,346 2,551,992

425,683 150,346 576,029 2,55t,882

296,643

227,710

61,067

29,242

53,734

28,513

8t,742
1,055

128,210

9,985

7,106

296,643

355,920

7r,052

29,242

53,734

28,513

88,848

1,055

429,094

62,620
140,200

t74,231
1,755,070

2,869

779,706 145,301 925,001 2,564,074

(354,023) 5,045 (348,978) (t2,t92)

8,1 86

225,336
41,432

1,238

51,1 18

440

8,1 86

225,336

41,432

1,238

51,1 l8

735

36,508
(6,341)

295

327,750 295 328,045 30,167

(26,273)
59,880

5,340 (20,933)
59,880

17,975

33,607

(t3,562)

5,340

35,124

38,947

21,562

17,975

19,679

20,04s $ 40,464 $ 60,509 $ 37,654

The accompany¡ng Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TOIYNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLO\üS

PROPRIETARY.FUNDS
FoR THE YEAR EItDEo\¡uNn 30. 2OI2

Business-t¡rye Activities -
Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT 8-6

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Serryice

Fund

2,552,413
(429,084)
(62,620)

(2,132,082)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receþs from customers $
Payments to employees

Payrnents for employee benefits

Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLO\üS F'ROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
State Sources

Federal Sources

Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing acti'

CASH F'LOWS FROM IIYVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends
Proceeds from sale/maturities of investrnents

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances-beginning of year

Balances---end ofyear

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjusünents to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in interfund receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Increase (decrease) in interñmds payable

Transfers to Deferred Revenue

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

425,683
(227,710)
(61,067)

(471,059)

Total
Enterprise

580,927
(355,920)
(7t,052)

(491,861)

Food
Service

sAcc
Program

155,244
(128,210)

(9,985)

(20,802)

(334,153) (3,753) (337,906) (7t,373)

8,186

268,006

59,880

8,186

268,006

59,880

336,072 336,072

(21,r00) (21,100)

(21,100) (21,100)

440 295 735

735

(t8,741)
57,624

(3,458)
42,t23

Q2,t99)
99,747

(7t,373)
911,445

38,883 $ 38,665 $ 77,548 S 840,072

(354,023) S

1,055

5 l,l 18

(4t,324)
(57,080)
(4,553)
66,014

4,640

5,045 S (348,978) $

1,055

5t,l l8
(36,426)
(57,080)
(4,553)

66,083

3,643
(12,768)

(t2,t92)

(30,084)

(113,383)

81,670
(34,237)

345

36,508

4,898

69
(ee7)

(12,768)

19,870 (8,798) 11,072 (59,1 81)

$ (334,153) $ (3,7s3) $ (337,906) $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

(7t,373)
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FT]NDS
JUNE 30.2012

Private Purpose

Scholarship Fund

$ 94,002 $

EXIIIBIT B-7

Agency
tr'und

r59,920
2,750

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from Scholarship Fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to Student Activity Fund
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to Current Fund
Payable to student grorlps

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Reserved for scholarships

94,002 r62,670

2,750
13,780

53

148,837

2,750 $ 162,670

9r,252

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-8

PITTSGROVE TOWT\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FI]NDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JT}NE 30. 2012

Private Purpose
Scholarship Fund

$ 10,850

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Investment earnings:

Interest

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS

Scholarships awarded

Change in net assets

Net assets-beginning of the year

Net assets-end of the year

453

1 1,303

2,250

9,053

82,199

91,252

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINA¡{CIAL STATEMENTS

JIINE 30,2012

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Pittsgrove Township School District (District) is organized under the Constitution of the State of New
Jersey. The District operates under a locally elected Board form of government consisting of nine
members elected to three-year terms, which are staggered. The District provides educational services as

authorized by state and federal guidelines.

The District serves an area of sixty-five square miles. It is located in Salem County and provides
education for all of Pittsgrove Township's grades K through 12. The District currently operates four
instructional buildings, an administrative building, and a special services building.

A. Reportine Entitv:

The Pittsgrove Township School District is a Type II district located in the County of Salem, State of
New Jersey. As a Type II district, the School District functions independently through a Board of
Education. The board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms and one sending district
member appointed annually. The purpose of the district is to educate students in grades K-12. The School
District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2012 of 1,815 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of Pittsgrove Township School District
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accqrted accounting principles (GAAP) as

applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below.

In June 7999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), unanimously approved Statement
No. 34, Basíc Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Locøl
Governmenls. This Statement provides for the most significant change in financial reporting over twenty
years and is scheduled for a phase-in implementation period (based on amount of revenues) starting with
fiscal years ending 2002 (for larger governments).
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PITTSGROVE TOWT\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

JIJNE 30,2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

In addition, the school district has implemented GASB Staternent No. 37, Basic Fínancíal Statements
and Management's Díscussion and Analysis þr State and Local Governments: Omníbus, Statement No.
38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures and GASB No. 54 Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Descriptions.

A. Basis of Presentation:

The District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a statement of net
assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of
financial information.

District-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statements of activities display information
about the financial activities of the overall district, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and busíness-type activitíes of the District. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovemmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-t1pe
activities of the District at the fiscal year end while the statement of activities presents a comparison
befween direct expenses and program revenues for each different business-type activity of the District
and for each function of the District's govemmental activities.

therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses-expenses of the
District related to the administration and support of the District's programs, such as personnel and
accounting,are not allocated to programs.

programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular prograq. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes and state formula and, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates'transactions related to
certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and
to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial staternents provide information about the District's
funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate staternents for each fund category - governmental,
proprietary, md fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has

elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance
with the opinion noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. T1,lre NJDOE believes that the presentation of all
funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district financial
reporting.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSIilP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS

JIJNE 30,2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

B. Fund Accountins:

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to
ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles of fund
accounting require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds in
accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of selÊbalancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund
equit¡ revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Govemment resources are allocated to
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the
means bywhich spending activities are controlled.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE

The focus of Governmental Fund measurement is upon determination of financial position and changes
in financial position, (sources, uses and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.
The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional
equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for longJived improvanents as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively
from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay pu4)oses are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of
or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These
resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the
Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that
are specifically authorizedby the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual
election or at a special election.
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PITTSGROVE TOWI\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINA¡ICIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

B. Fund Accountins (Contrd):

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE (CONT'D)

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.

PROPRIETARY FT]ND TYPE

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position and
cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District:

Enterprise (Food Service and SACC) Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises --
where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect
costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the School Age Child
Care Program.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement
focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with
their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund
type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense
against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straightJine method. The
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:
Equipment 7-20Yearc
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PITTSGROVE TOWI\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO TIIE F'INAIICIAL STATEMENTS

JIINE 30,2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accountine (Contfd):

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE (CONT'DI

Internal Service Fund - The Intemal Service Fund has been established to account for various
services provided by the Pittsgrove Township School District for use by various other districts
within and outside of the County of Salem, as well as for the Pittsgrove Township School District
itself. Services are generally provided on a cost-reimbursernent basis.

The district implemented the use of internal service funds for the following:

Business Services
Internet Access
Distance Learning Hub
Transportation Jointure and Maintenance for other school districts
Joint paper purchasing for other school districts
Art Academy
Custodial Services - Through October, 2009

FIDUCIARY FT]ND TYPE

Fiduciary Funds include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust and Agency Funds. The measurement
focus of the Expendable Trust Funds is the same as for governmental funds. The measurement focus of
the Nonexpendable Trust Funds is similar to Proprietary Funds. Agency Funds are purely custodial
(assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of operations. The following is a
description of the Fiduciary Funds of the School District:

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by
the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
govemments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same
manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal and interest may
be spent. Expendable Trust Funds include the Unemployment Compensation Insurance fund.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held
under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain
the trust principal. The District maintains a Scholarship Fund as a Nonexpendable Trust Fund.

Agency Funds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. Agency funds include payroll and student activities funds.
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C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on
the financial statements.

District-wide, Propríetary and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: The District-wide financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Govemmental funds use the modified
accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.
Differences in the accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue,
the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad Valorem
(Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is required to
remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the
end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start
of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive
monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts
receivable". Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues
are recognized when measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can
be determined and "avaTlable" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be
used top pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for the principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, md
compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of long-
term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) and its predecessor otgarizations issued on or before Novernber 30, 1989, unless they
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary funds have elected not to
apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1989.

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring the financial position and operating results of
proprietary fund tlpes and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognizedinthe
accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management conhol device
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis
of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue
fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary
integration in the governmental fund t1pes. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.
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D. BudsetslBudsetarv Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and
debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon at the
annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual
basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary
control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced
in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2 (m) 1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any
time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education did not make any material supplemental budgetary
appropriations during the fiscal year.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary
basis recognizes encurnbrances as expendifures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of
GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of
accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special Revenues and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis
of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - All Governmental Fund T1pes. Note that the district does not report encumbrances
outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows
modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the last state aid payment.
Thè general fund statement of revenue reflects the last state aid payment of the prior year, which was
received in July 2011 as revenue, but omits the last state aid payment of the current 2011-12 year
received in July 2012.

E. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, are

reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An enly will be made at
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.
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F. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

G. Tuition Pavable:

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 201 l-12,2010-1 I and 2009-10 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

H. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
Enterprise Fund are recorded as expenditure during the year ofpurchase.

On district-wide financial statements and in the Enterprise Fun inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.

I. Short -Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables:

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods
or services rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

J. Assets. Liabilities and Equity:

Transactions

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

Inventories

On district-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method and is expended when used. Of the
$11,485 in inventory reflected as of June 30, 2012, Federal Commodity Food in the amount of $3,352.
Per agreement with the management service company, supply and purchased food inventory is owned by
the management company. Supply and purchased food consumed by the district is billed to the district in
the period consumed. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for
services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law
of 1986, as revised) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of
purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial statements.
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Capital Assets - The District is establishing a formal system of accounting for its capital assets. Capital
assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at acfual cost. Donated fixed assets are valued
at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Capital assets acquired or constructed prior to
June 30, 2003 are valued at cost based on hislorical records or through estimation procedures performed
by an independent appraisal company. Capital assets are reflected as expenditures in the applicable
govemmental funds. The cost of normal repairs and maintenance that do not add to the value of the asset

or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated in the district-wide financial statements using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class
Estimated
Useful Live¡

School Building
Building Improvements
Electrical/Plumbing
Vehicles
Office and Computer Equipent
Instructional E quipm ent
Grounds Equipment

30-50
20
30
8

s- 10

10

l5

I(. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which ernployees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, is accrued as the ernployees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and
its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events

take place.

ln governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources are reported as expenditure and fund liability in the fund that
will pay for the compensated absences. The remainder of the compensated absences liability is reported
in the Long-Term Debt.

In proprietary arñ similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and liability of
the fund that will pay for them.

L. Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet eamed.
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M. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
enterprise fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses

are necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.

N. Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are

those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are

reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of
social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries
of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is
included in the indirect expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could
not be attributed to a specific function is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities. Interest on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported
separately on the Statement of Activities.

O. Extraordinarv and Special ltems:

Extraordinary itøns are transactions or events, unusual in nafure and infrequent in occuffence. Special
items are transactions or events that are within the control of managernent and are either unusual in
nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.

P. Accrued Liabilities and Lons-term Oblisations:

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the District-wide financial
staternents. Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a goveflrmental fund when due, or when
resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For
other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available
financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund.

O. Fund Equitv:

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from other
funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for expenditure or
legally segregated for a specific fufure use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of
financial resources.

R. Comparative DatalReclassifications:

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District's financial position
and operations. Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified
in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.
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S. Management Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of revenues
and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.

T. Net Assets:

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balance of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net
assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through extemal restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School District's policy is to first apply
restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
net assets are available.

U. Fund Balance Reserves:

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not rqrresent available expendable resources and, thereforq ate not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for
appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances.

V. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions:

Revenue is resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal
value, and is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis,
revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which resources are measurable and become available. Available
means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District, available means
within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal
value in return, include property taxes, income taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual
basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income is earned.

Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which speciff
the year when the resources are required to be used or for the fiscal year when use is first permitted;
matching requirements, in which the School District must provide local resources to be used for a
specified pu{pose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School
District on a reimbursement basis.
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V. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions: (Cont'd)

On the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it
can be rccognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered both
measurable and available at fiscal year end: property taxes available as an advance, interest, and tuition.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASII EOUIVALENTS A}[D INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus

accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and tlpes of financial institutions
they may invest in. New Jersey statute l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Investrnents are stated at cost, or amofüzed cost, which approximates market. The amortized cost
method involves valuing a security at its cost on the date of purchase and thereafter assuming a constant
anortization to maturity for any discount or premium. The Board classifies certificates of deposit, which
have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date of
purchase, as investrnents.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in
New Jerse¡ which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and

Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in
public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey

Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statues require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5o/o of the average daily balance of collected
public funds on deposit.

tn addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceedingTíYo.
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All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

Investments:

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following tlpes of securities:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the Unites States or obligations guaranteed by the United States.
b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National

Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives, which have a maturity date no
greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds or other obligations of the school district.

As of June 30, 2012, cash and cash equivalents in the fund financial staternents of the District consisted
of the following:

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

$ t,689,627
269.626

Checking accounts
N.J. Cash Management Fund

Total $ t,959,253

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial Credit Risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the School
Districts deposits may not be retumed to it. Although the School District does not have a formal policy
regarding custodial credit risk, as described in Note 1: N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. requires that
governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provisions of the Governmental Unit Protection Act. As of June 30, 2012, the School Districts bank
balance of $3,088,214 was insured or collateralized as follows:

krsured

Uninsured and collate l¡llizei.under GUDPA
by pledgrng financial institutions

$ s00,000

2,599,214

$ ¡,088,214
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Interest Rate Risk - lnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment.

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The
District does not have a policy that restricts investment choices beyond Title l8A:20-37.

New Jersev Cash Management Fund - During the fiscal year, the School District participated in the
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The Fund is governed by regulations of the State Investrnent
Council, who prescribe standards designed to insure the quality of investments in order to minimize risk
to the Funds participants. Deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund are not subject to
custodial credit risk as defined above. At June 30,2012, the District had$269,626 on deposit
with the New Jersey Cash Managernent Fund.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

Capital reserve accounts may be established by New Jersey school districts for the accumulation of funds
for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. A capital reserye account is maintained
in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget. Funds placed in the
capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities
Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in the
capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer
by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or un-expended line-item appropriation
amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the
four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A.19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C.6A:23A-14.1(g), the
balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support cost of uncompleted capital projects in
its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 201I to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning Balance July l, 2011
Interest Earnings
V/ithdrawal: Transfer to the Debt Service Fund

Ending balance June 30, 2012

$2,675
26

(--a)
s 2.701

The June 30, 2012 balance in the Capital Reserve Account is within the maximum balance per the
districts' LFRP. There was no withdrawal from the account during the school year ended June 30, 2012.
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The Capital asset activity for the year ended June 3 0, 2012 was as follows:

Balance
7lu20tt Additions

Go vernmental activities:
Capital Assets That Are NotBeing Depreciated:

Land
Construction in progre ss

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Land improvements
Building and build in g im prov ements

Buses

Furniture and equipm ent

Totals at hisbrical co st

Less accumulated depreciation for :

Land improvements
Building and improvements
Buses
Furniture and Equipment

'T otal acc umulated d ep reciation

Total capital assets being depreciated,
net of accumulate d depre ciation

Government activities capital assets, net

Business-type activities:

Capital assets being depreciated:
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciatio n for :

Equipment

Business-type activities capital assetso net

220,712

3,154,703 220,712

32,919,548 |,465,644

(18,923,985) (t,259,691)

r 3995.563 205,953

t7,150,266 $ 426,665 $

20,045 $

* Dçreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Administration
Insructional
Unallocated Depreciation

Total de preciation expense

Transfer
Balance

6t30t2012

196,43t $

2,958,272

196A3t
3,178,984

3,375,415

2,107,434
22243,549

1,g l5,g8l
6,652,684

960,964
252,000
252,680

2,107,434
23,204,513
2,167,881

6,905 364

34,38s,t92

( 1,6 55,065)

(9,7 93,291)
(1,456,960)
(6,018,669)

(118,737)
(837,529)
(167,747)
(13 5,678)

(t,773,802'.

( 10,630,8 20'
(1,624,7 07'.

(6,154,3 47"

(20,183,676

14,201,516

t7,576,931

20r,066 $

(2 01,066)

21,100 $

( 1,055)

To A-l

222,166

Q02,121..

20,045

2,391
43,143

1,214,157

1,259,691
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Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30,2012 was as follo ws:

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

Amounts
Due within
One Ye¡r

Long-term
Portion

Governmental Activities:
Bonds payable:

NJEDA
General obligation debt

Total bonds payable
Other Liabilities:

Obligations under capital lease
Early Retirement Bonds

Compensated ab sences payable

Totat liabilities

B usines s-Typ e Activi ties:
Co mpensated ab sences payable

$ 198,946 $

8,23 0,000

(64,021) $
(430,000)

13492s
7,800,000

66277 $

455,000
68,648

7,345,000

8,428,946

I ,785,491 I ,399 ,968
175,000

765,390 20,095

(494,021)

(3 78,5 50)
(85,000)

7,934925

2,806,909
90,000

78s 48s

s2r 277

527,102
90,000
13,045

7,413,648

2,279,807

772,440

$ 11,154,827 $ (957,s71) $ ll,6173r9 S t,tstA24 $ 10,465,895

s-$ r,895 $ I,895 $ 1.895 $

A. Bonds Pavable - Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District
through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness.
Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds. On May 21, 2009 the Board of Education
Advance-Refunded the 1999 Bond Issue in the amount of $4,850,000 in refunding bonds at various
interest rates per redemption batch, from3/oto 4.25 %o.

The District was awarded state grant funding for various capital projects for renovations and
improvements to the Olivet elernentary school, Middle school and A. P. Schalick High School, of which
a bond referendum was held on September 29,2009 to seek voter approval for the District's matching
share of $ 1,856,000. Voter approval was achieved and accordingly, bonds were issued with interest rates
rangrng from 3.5o/o to 4%o.

The cost for all the projects is an amount not to exceed $3,995,653, which includes state funding of
52,139,653 under the N.J. Educational Facilities Construction and Finance Act.

During the2004-2005 year, Bonds were issued in the amount of $2,064,000 as part of an NJEDA Project.

B. Early Retirement Bonds - The diskict refinanced the Early Retirernent liability to the state of New
Jersey through a bond issue, series 2003. The principal and interest payments are as follows:

Year ending June 30, Principal

90,000 $

Interest

2,475 $

Total

92,475$

$

20t3

90,000 $ 2,475 $ 92,475
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C. Serial Bonds Pavable

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30, Interest Total

20r3
20r4
20t5
20r6
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

2026
2027

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

Principal

52r,278 $
558,647
515,000
535,000
545,000
570,000
585,000
605,000
635,000
655,000
675,000
735,000
419,000

185,000
196,000

3r7,155 $
299,639
28r,995
264,845
245,158
221,358
194,733
167,508
140,75r
rl4,0l4
86,208
57,564
33,245

15,240

7,840

838,433
858,286
796,995
799,845
790,r58
791,358
779,733
772,508
775,751
769,014
761,208
792,564
452,245

200,240
203,840

7,934,925 $ 2,447,253 $ r0,382,178

D. Capital Leases - The District is leasing Buses, Computers, Kitchen Renovations, Smartboards, a

Truck, an Energy Retrofit, a New Roof and various other items under capital leases. This includes three
new leases entered into during the 20ll-12 fiscal year. One was for (15) heating/cooling units, (14)
exhaust fans (3) trash compactors and a petro fuel management system, costing $250,000. The second
was for laptops costing 5266,912. The third was for three 54 passenger buses costing $252,000 and a

Roof Membrane at Arthur P. Schalick High School costing $500,000. The following is a schedule of the
future minimum lease payments under these capital leases at June 30,2012.

Year ending June 30, Interest TotalPrincipal

$ 527,103 $

529,809
535,088
481,220
359,324
350,390
23,975

10s601 $

102895

79370
55673
33033
8,367
1,198

632704
632704
614458
536893
392,357
358,757

25,173

2,806,909 $ 373,347 $ 3193046
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NOTE 6. LONG,TERM DEBT (CONT'D)

Subsequent to June 30, 2012 and before the audit issuance date, one new lease was obtained for
Computers. The following is a schedule of all Capital teases, including the new lease acquired during the
2012-2013 school year.

Year ending June 30,

20r3
2014

2015

20r6
20t7
2018

2019

Principal Interest Total

566,459 $
566,556

573,106
48r,220
359,324

350,389

23,977

105,857 $

105,760

80,964

55,673

33,033

9,367

1,199

672,316

672,3r6
654,070

536,893

392,357

358,756

25,r75

s ,%M $_ ,no,- $ ,,rtt,*

E. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued - As of June30,2012 the District had no authorized but not issued
bonds.

NOTE 7. MAINTENANCE RESERVE

A Maintenance Reserve may be established by New Jersey school districts for the accumulation of funds
for use to fund certain expenditures in the operating budget. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008,
the District appropriated the net amount of $58,585 to fund 2007-08 expenses. In addition, $380,000 was
transferred into the reserve and subsequently appropriated to support certain expenditures in the operating
budget. The balance in the reserve at June 30, 2011 was $56,415 and appropriated and included as

anticþated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2012.

NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS

Descrintion of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state
statute and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits. According to the State of
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New
Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that
includes the financial staternents and required supplementary information for the Public Employees
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained from
the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295,Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (CONT'D)

Teachersr Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was
established as of January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. l8A:66 to provide retirement benefits,
death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified mernbers. The Teachers'Pension and Annuity
Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under
current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District
and the system's other related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all
teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and anployees of
the Deparknent of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Emploveesf Retirement Svstem - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a

cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan which was established as of January 1, 1955. The
PERS provides retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Vesting
and benefit provisions are established byN.J.S.A. 43:154 and 43:38.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with
Chapter 62, P.L. 1994, plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System were
required to contribute 5olo of their annual covered salary. Effective July 1, 2011, however, in accordance
with Chapter 78,P.L.2011, plan members are required to contribute 5.5%o of their annual covered salary.
Forr,ernployees enrolled in the retirement system prior to July 1, 2007, the increase is effective with the
payroll period that begins immediately after July l, 2007.

The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to make temporary reductions in member rates
based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however, stafute also requires
the return to the normal rate when such surplus pørsion assets no longer exist. The School District is
billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability.

Vestins and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:l5A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. l8A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service,
except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are
available at age 60 and are generally determined to be ll55 of the final average salary for each year of
service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of
service prior to retirement (or highest three years' compensation if other than the final three years).

Members may seek early retirernent after achieving 25 yearc of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of
the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified
medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or
under the disability provisions of the System. Members are always fully vested for their own
contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2%o of related interest earned on
the contributions. In the case of death before retirement. members' beneficiaries are entitled to full
interest credited to the members'accounts.
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Sienificant Leeislation - P.L. 2010, c.l, effective May 21,2010, made a number of changes to the State-
administered retirement systems conceming eligibility, the retirement allowance formula, the definition
of compensation, the positions eligible for service credit, the non-forfeitable right to a pension, the
prosecutor's part of the PERS, special retirement under the PFRS, and ønployer contributions to the
retirement systems.

This new legislation changed the membership eligibility criteria for new members of TPAF and PERS
from the amount of annual compensation to the number of hours worked weekly. Also, it returned the
benefit multiplier for new members of TPAF and PERS to 1/60 from 1/55, and it provided that new
members of TPAF and PERS have the retirement allowance calculated using the average annual
compensation for the last five years of service instead of the last three years of service. New members of
TPAF and PERS will no longer receive pension service credit from more than one employer. Pension
service credit will be earned for the highest paid position only. For new members of the SPRS and
PFRS, the law capped the maximum compensation that can be used to calculate a pension from these
plans at the annual wage contribution base for Social Securit¡ and requires the pension to be calculated
using a three year average annual compensation instead of the last year's salary. This law also closed the
prosecutor's part of the PERS to new members and repealed the law for the new members that provided a
non-forfeitable right to receive a pension based on the laws of the retirement system in place at the time
five years of pension service credit is attained. The law also requires the State to make its full pension
contribution, defined as llTh of the required amount, beginning in Fiscal year 2012.

P.L.2010, c.3, effective May 21,2010, replaced the accidental and ordinary disability retirement for new
members of the TPAF and PERS with disability insurance coverage similar to that provided by the State
to individuals enrolled in the States Defined Contribution Retirement Program.

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of
1994, Chapter l15, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and
conhibuting employers. Plan msmber and employer contributions may be amended by State of New
Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of employees' annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost - of - living
adjustrnents, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current
statute, the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Year
Fundine

6/30n2
6130/tl
6/30/10

Annual
Pension

Cost (APCI

$ 388,310
381,545
295,40;6

Percentage
of APC

Contributed

Net
Pension

Oblieation

$ 388,310
381,545
285,406

100
100
100

%
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Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the Districtì

Year
Fundine

6/30/t2
6/30/rt
6/30110

Annual
Pension

Cost (APC)

$ 1,103,504
777,753
g3g,35g

Percentage
of APC

Contributed

Net
Pension

Oblieation

0
0
0

%100
100
100

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 the State of New Jersey contributed $366,581 to the TPAF for
non-contributory insurance and post-retirement benefits of $736,923 on behalf of the District. Also, in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $826,149 during the
year ended June 30, 2012 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as

calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the basic financial statements, and the
combining and individual fund and account goup statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure
in accordance with GASB 27.

NOTE 9. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed
below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under
the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.
The plan administrators during the year ended June 30, 2012 were Copeland, Lincoln, and ING.

NOTE 10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS,
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service or a disability retirement. P.L. 2007 , c.103 amended the law to
eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational ønployees. As of June 30,2011, there were
93,323 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994 c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $144 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 15,709 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2011.
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NOTE 11. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as

ernployees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District ernployees who are employed for ten months are entitled to ten paid sick leave days per
fiscal school year. School district employees who are employed for twelve month are entitled to twelve
paid sick leave days per fiscal school year. Unused sick leave maybe accumulated and carried forward to
the subsequent years. School district employees are entitled to two personal days which may be carried
forward to subsequent years. Vacation days not used during the year may be accumulated and ca¡ried
forward by certain employees. Benefits paid in any future year will be calculated according to formulas
outlined in the school districts' agreements with the various ernployee unions and included in the current
year's budget.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrue to
employees. As of June 30, 2012, the estimated liability for compensated absences in the Govemmental
Activities was $785,485 and $1,895 for Business - Type Activities.

NOTE 12. TAX AIITICIPATION LOAI\

As a result of the delay in the last two state aid revenue receipts, a loan was taken out in the amount of
51,140,024 andpaid offin July,2012, with interest expense reimbursed from the state.

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2012:

Fund

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Student Activity Fund
Scholarship Fund
Payroll Fund
Enterprise Funds
Internal Service Funds

Total

Interfund
Receivable

$ 794,106 $

2,750

59,930

Interfund
Pavable

59,930
214,157
564,684

2,750
53

14,230
982

$ 856,786 $ 856,786
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NOTE 14. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The district has chosen to purchase
insurance to transfer risk to outside parties.

Propertv and Liabilitv Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersev Unemplovment Compensation fnsurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Percentage Method". Under this plan, the District is
required to pay the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund based on a percentage of wages up to the statutory
limit. The amount computed is payable on a quarterly basis.

The following is a sunmary of District contributions, employee contributions, payments to ttre State and the
ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior years.

District EmFloyee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance

20tr-20t2 $ 48,029 46,308 $ q4337 $ 0
2010-2011 53,575 51,ggg 105,463 0
2009-2010 47,213 45,713 92,926 0

NOTE 15 LITIGATION

The District is from time to time involved in claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. Per
confirmation by the District's legal counsel, there are no pending litigations, claims, assessments of
contingent liability against the District.

NOTE 16. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30,2012 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All receivables
are considered collectible in fulI due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the
aggregate, are as follows:

Special Capital Internal
General Revenue Projects Proprietary Service

Receivables: Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund

Intergovernmental$ 209,560 $ 126,189 $ 920,430 $ 92,214 $ 160,378
Other 13.448 18.286

Totals $ 223,008 $ 126,189$ 920,430$ t10,500$ 160,378:::::
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NOTE 17. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the ($93,270) deficit in General Fund balance at June 30,2011, $604,755 is reserved
for encumbrances; $0 is reserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. l18A:7F-7; $2,701 has
been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $0 has been appropriated and included as anticipated
revenue for the year ending June 30, 2012 and the net result is a deficit of ($700,726) in unreserved and
undesignated fund balance.

NOTE 18. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A.18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2005, c.73 (51701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the N J School Funding
Reform Act of 2008 (SFRA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund balance at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund
balance in their subsequent years' budget. There is no excess fund balance at June 30, 2012, which is
required to be appropriated in the 2012-13 or 20I3-I4 budgets.

NOTE 19. EARLY RETIREMENT PROGRAM

The District maintains a long-term liability for two early retirement programs, which was permanently
funded by bonds as shown in Note 68 above.

NOTE 20. DEFICIT FTJND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of (593,270) in the General Fund and (6,930) in the Special
Revenue Fund as of June 30,2012 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003,
c.97 provídes that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school year,
districts must record the last state aid payment as revenue, for budgeted purposes only, in the current
budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current
budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition
(revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry i.e. if one government recognizes as asset,
the other govemment recognizes a liability. Since the state is recording the last state aid payment in the
subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payment on the GAAP
financial statements until the year the state records the payable.

Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid pa5rment, the Special Revenue Fund does not
alone indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any
negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a delay in
the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey
statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District deficit in the GAJUT General Fund
statements of $93,270 is less than the last two state payments. The District deficit in the GAAP Special
Revenue fund statement of $6,930 is equal to the last two state aid payments.
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i NOTE 21. OPERATING LEASES

:

i The District has operating lease commitments at June 30, 2012 for the Elmer School Building with
ì contents and copiers. The minimum lease payments are as follows:

, 2013 $ 87,360
'; 2014 52,068

20ts t1.484

End of Notes to Financial Statements
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GENERAL FUND

Final
Budget

8,483,060

3,1t3,927

l0
454,666

12,0s1,663

Actual

$ 8,483,060 $

2,990,343
40,068

o {o1

9,998

221,92s

EXHIBIT C.I
(r )

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unf¡vorable)

(1 23,584)
40,068

9,593
9,998

(10)
(232,741)

REVENUES:
I¡cal Sources:

Incal Tax lævy
Tuition - Other LEA's
Tuition - Individuals
Tuition from State of New Jencv
Interest Eâmed on Deposits

Interest Eamed on Capital Reserue Funds

Miscellaneous

Total - I¡cal Souces

Stâte Sources:

Equalization Aid
Categorical Tmnsportation Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Categorical Security Aid
Adjustment Aid
School Choice Aid
Other State Aids:
Extraordinary Aid
Non-Public Transpofation Aid
Anti-bullying Aid
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Contributory Ins)
TPAF Post Retiroflt-Mediel (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Social Security (Reimbwsed - Non-Budgeæd)

Total State Sources

Federal Sources:

Medicaid Progrm - SEMI

Education Jobs Fud

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:
Regular Programs - lnstruction

Preschool - Salaries ofTeachers
Kindergarten - Salaries ofTeachen
Gndes 1-5 - Salaries ofTeachem
Gndes ó-8 - Salaries ofTeachers
Grades 9-12 - Salries ofTeachers

Regular Programs - Home Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Seruices (400-500 series)

Regular Programs - Und¡strlbuted Instruct¡on
Prchased Professioml-Educational Seruices
Purchased Technical Seruices

Other Purchæed Seruices (400-500 series)

General Supplies

Textboolts
Other Objects

TOTAL REGUI,AR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries ofTeachers
General Supplies

Total Learning anüor Language Disabilities

Original Budget
Budget Tr¡nsfers

s 8,483,060 $

3,113,927

10

454,666

12,051,663

10,260,1 15

739,156

776,r49
))9 )9.7

7{ RR4

12,030,587

25,369

430,372

11,754,987 (296,676)

10,260,115 10,260,115

739,156 739,156

776,149 776,149
229,283 229,283
25,884 15,649

249,480

61,331

12,1 80

8ll
36ó,58 1

736,923
826,149

12,030.587 14,273,807

25,369 7,979

443,855 443,855

(10,23s)
249,480

61,331

I 2,1 80

811

366,58 I
736,923
826,149

2243,22O

(l 7,390)

13,483

4s5,741 13,483 469,224 45 1,834

s 24,537,991 S 13,483 $ 24,55rA74 $ 26,480,628 $

(r7,390)

r,929,154

4,820
407,438

1,925,207

1,459,986

2,263,005

I 1,010

22,028
3,000

157,340
44,tOO

226,919
a7< 77''

54,800

7,105

29,070
29,748

1,000

210,s56
49,690

242,609
343,231

s7,389
7,ro5

284,734
1,950,1 I 1

t,448,779
2,266,73r

28,214
29,73r

2t0,465
39,742

??< ?t {
299,769

49,475

368

(4,820) $
(122,181) 28s,2s7
24,910 1,950,t17
(10,760) 1,449,226

3,783 2,266,788

523

6

447

57

856

l7
1,000

91

9,948
7,394

43,462

7,914
6,73?

18,060

7,720
(2,000)

53,216
5,590

15,690
7 oso
t sto

6,922,030 (244) 6,921,786 78,452

5,574
54

5,574

54

5,574
54

5,5745,628 5,628

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sect¡on ofthis report for explanation of s¡gnif¡cant budget variarEes, original and final

54
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GENERAL FUNI)

Original
Budget

s 162,290
69,298

5,100

3,705

240,393

Budget
Transfers

$ (5,145) $
(26,260)
(4,058)
(2,465',)

(37,928)

Finâl
Budget

t57,145
43,038

t942
1,240

202,465

Actu¡l

$ 157,145 S

42,652
846

EXHIBIT C-1

{2\

Vâriance
Final to Actuâl

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

386

196

1,240

Bebavioral Disabilities:
Salaries ofTeachèn
Purchased Professional-Educational Seruices

General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Behavioral Disabilities

Multiple Disabilities:
Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Insfiuction
Purchased Professional Educational Seruices

General Supplies

Other Objecß

Total Mult¡ple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries ofTeachen
Purchased Prcfessional-Educatioml Seruices

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Totâl Resource Rooû/Resource Center

Autism

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional Educatioml Seruices

General Supplies

Totrl

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teæhen
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-E<lucational Seruices

General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Preschool Ilisâbil¡t¡€s - P¡rt-Tirne

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Basic Skills/Remedi¡l - Instruction
Sal,aries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Prchased Professional Educational Services

Geneml Supplies

Tot¿l Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction

Bilingual Education - Inst.
Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional Educational Senices

Total Bilingual Educat¡on- Inst.

School-Spon. Co curricular Actr¡ts, - Inst.
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series)

Supplies and lMaterials

Tot¡I School-Spon. Co-curricular Actrts. - Inst.

School-Spon. Co{urr¡cul¡r Athletics - Inst.
Salaries

Pr¡rchased Services (300-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Total School-Spon. Co-curricular Athlet¡cs - Inst.

TOTAL INSTRUCTION

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular
Tuition to Other LEAS Within the State - Special

Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools

Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State

Tuition - State Facilities

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:

'rOO (147 1.82?

242,020
143,030

4,000
4,100

393,150

1,018,735

219,004
o t7{

I 1,300

r,258,414

s8,445

22,866

5,000

50,900

30,696
800

1,000

83,396

2,061,664

1,785
(r4r,950)
109,913

1,925
(e6l)

(2e,288)

(25,156)
21,479
(l,835)

78
(9,965)

243,805
1,080

109,913
{ ot<

3,1 39

363,862

243,805
1,080

109,887
< ??o

297

zo
58ó

2,842

3,454

s28
500

2,668
8

1,335

993,579
240,483

7,540
78

1,335

(1s,399) t,243,0ts

360,408

1,237,976 5,039

993,051
239,983

4,872
70

2,658

2,922

6,224
(3,371)

23,910
3,240

(8,317)

61,103

a o))
29,090

1,629

74,810
3,240

)) 179

800

1,000

102,229

361,85 l
23,099
5,695
t o?{

6t,043

2,908
28,379

456

60

t4
7tt

t,t73

92,786 I,958

74,810
3240

22,193
261

ó8

100,572 1,657

186

539

932

l8¡33

t43,293

3,000

r46293

56,919

1,800

4,954

63,673

(49,721)

218,558

23,099
5,ó95

(7s)

361,820
23,097

5,685
? *R5

3l
2

l0
40

83

2,01t,943 1,997,959 13,984

247,277 393,570 393,487

2,190
1 t?5

(12,600)
1,683

(10,r1Ð

5,425 5,425

2,190
? t?5

44,319

3,483

4,954

52,756

2,187
3,234

5,421

42,052
1,568

973

2,267
I Ol<

3,981

I

44,593 8,163

205,578
89,636
46,810

342,024

9,535,684

88,435

34,680
26,526

433,838

30,750

614,229

(7,69s) 197,883
(6,349) 83,287
lt 4lß 5r.228

(2,626) 339,398

74,944
(14,52s)
29,261

(t47,280)

195,961

80,774
54,255

r,922
2,513
? o71

330,990 8,408

189,194 9,724,878 9,615,784

163,379
,n t{{
55,787

286,558

30,750

109,094

160186
9,884

52,852
261,618

30,750

2,893
lo,27t
2,935

24,940

(57,600) s56,629 515,590 41,039

See Manâgement's D¡scussion and Analysis section ofthis report for explamtion of significant budget variances, original and final
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCIIEDULE

GENERAL FUNI)

Original Budget
Budget Transfe¡s

$ 28,817 $ (24,840) $

28,817 (24,840)

EXHIBIT C.1
(3)

Vâriânce
Final to Actual

Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unf¡vorâble)

3,9779 3,900$ 77

3,977 3,900

Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Sociål Work
Salaries

Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Soci¡l Work

Undist. Expend. - Ile¡lth Services
Salries
Pmhased Professional and Technical Seruices

Other Pwchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Ilealth Services

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Studenß - Rel. Serv.
Salaries of Other Prcfessional Staff
Prchæed Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

315,170
12,300

650
< ?lo

333,43'

t37,725
63,580

1,500

1,000

203.805

344,16t

r60,283
74,811

290
200

235.584

222,75t

159,792

71,394

ntJs6

221,270

t2,346
(2,006)

382

327,516
10,294

650

5,701

327,460
10,236

210
4,556

56

58
440

I,145

t,69910,722 342,462

22,558
lt,23l
(1,210)

(800)

17,510

491

t,417
290
200

4,398Total Undist. Exp. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Rel. Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp, Serv, Stud - Extraord. Serv.
Pmhæed Professional - Educational Services 205,241

Total Undist, Exp, - Other Sup. Serv. Stud - Extraord. Serv, 205,24t

Undistributed Expend. - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professioml Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assisønts
Purchased Professional- Educational Services

Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Seruices

Other purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and lvfatÉriâls

Other Objects

Totål Undist. Expend,- Guidance

Undistributed Expend. - Child Study Teams

Salaries of Other Professioml Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Purchased Professional- Educational Services

Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Misc purchased Seruices (400-500 series O/then Resid Costs)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist, Expend.- Child Study Teams

Undist. Expend. - Improvement oflnst. Serv.
Salaries of Supervisor of Inshuction
Salaries of Other Professional St¿ff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Other Purch Services (400-500)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Erpend. - Improvement oflnst. Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

645,857

587,363

Tot¡l Undist. Expend. - Edu. Medi¡ Serv./Sch. Librâry
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Train¡ng Serv.

Purchased Professional - Rlucational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objeets

Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,

(9,100) 578,263 573,406

1,481

I 7,5 l0 )'r1 7<l 221,270 1,481

514,445

94,147

5,000
15,345

10,515

6,405

7,010

(3,300)
(10,950)

{tt 455

94,147

1,700
4,395

10,515

6,165

240

521,394
93,762

1,655
4,300
7,058
5,180

240

61

385
45

95

3,457

985Q40)
240

(7,240) 63 8,ó17 633,589 5,028

408,932
o? 107

7,674

19,300

35,000
21,260

1,800

(4,680)
(410)

(3,0r0)
I,200

(2,470)
270

404,252

92,987

4,664
20,500
35,000
18,790
2,070

404,154
92,911
3,480

20,471
33,403
16,956
2,031

98

76

I,184
29

t,597
I,834

39

4.857

125,106
157,828
63,144
95,1 83

10,434
3,000

3,170

457,865

(4,200)
(6,900)
2,900

(4,864)
(6,000)

89

(18,975)

(38,396)

(38,396)

120,906
150,928

66,044
90,3 19

4,434
3,000

3,259

438,890

120,902
150,885

65,970
88,886
4,020
1,541

2,413

I

43

74

1,433

414
1,459

846

414,617 4,273

208,640
20,802
19,870

I 35,580

384,892

208,640
20,802
19,870

97,184

346,496

208,073
17,585
19,363
95,806

567

3,217
507

1,378

5,669340,827

7,500
6,000
9,000

500

(5,8s0)
(s,400)
(1,800)

1,ó50

600

7,200
500

810

567

6.738

840
JJ

462

500

23,000 (13,050) 9,950 8,115

See Management's Discuss¡on and Analysis sect¡on ofthis report for explânation of significant budget vâriances, orig¡nal and f¡nal

I,835



-ól -
EXHIBIT C.1

(4)
PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OT2
Variance

Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfâvorable)

Undist. Erpend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.
Salries
Iægal Seruices
Audit Fæs

ArchitecturaVEngineering Seruices

Other Purchased Professional Services

CommunicationVTelephone

BOE Other Purchased Seruices

Other Purchased Seruices (400-500 series)

Geneml Supplies

BOE In-House TrainingMeeting Supplies

Miscellaneous Expenditures

BOE Membenhip Dues and Fees

Total Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Support Sen. - School Admin.
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Pmhased Seruices (400-500 series)
Supplies md Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Central Senices
Sala¡ies

Purchæed Professioml Seruices

Puchæed Technical Services

Miscellaneous Purchased Seruices (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials
Interest on CunEnt l¡ans
Interest on lrase Prchæe Agreements

Miscellmeous Expenditures

Totâl Undist. Expend. - Central Services

Undist. Expend. - Admin. Info. Technology
Salaries
Purchased Professional Seruices

Purchased Technical Sewices

Other Prchased Sewices (400-500 series)

Supplies md Materials

Tot¡l Undist. Expend. - Admin. Info. Technology

Undist. Expend. -Req. Maint. for School F¡cilities
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenanæ Seruices

General Supplies

Total Undist. Expend. -Req. Maint. for School Facilities

Undist. Expend. -Custodi¡l services

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Cleaning, Repair and N[ainûenance Seruices

Rental ofl¡nd, Building & Other than Iæase Purchases

Other Purchased Property Seruices
Inslmce
Miscellaneous Purchased Seruices

General Supplies

Enerry (Natural Gas)

Energy (Electricity)
Other Objects

Total Undist, Expend. - Custodial Services

$ 2U,279 $ 2s4,890 $ 9,389

56,201 56,188 13

23,800 23,565 235
9,778 6,613 3,165

15,600 15,597 3

55,723 40,539 15,184

3,290 1,209 2,081

100,320 94,573 5,747

15,740 15,723 l7
2,050 2,048 2

2,460 2,452 8

12,050 t2,049

561,291 525,446 35,845

g 264,279 $

40,000
25,000

5,000

15,000

52,500
4,290

128,370
10,910

2,000
3,390

12,000

562,739

16,201
(1,200)
4,778

600
7 1)7

(r,000)
(28,050)

4,830
)U

(e30)

50

(1,448)

717,773

345,400
22,500
13,350

13,000

r,tr2,023

328,467

3,850

19,725

17,500

40,000
42,004
2,550

454,096

1,307
(l,885)
2,215
(e00)

(5,075)
(20,100)
I 1,100

950

(12,388)

< t{o
70

27,165
(6,2s1)
3,166

29,409

752,507
341,541

11,702

1s,453

10,262

t,r3tA6s

328,997

950
) i1<

18,466
12,423

19,568

53,099
3,446

7<) \17

342,370
16,865

16,429

13,000

29,214 1,141,237

34,800
(3,030)
(5,635)
3,079

66

829

5,163

976

2,738

9,772

329,774
1,965

2,215
18,825

12,425

19,900

53,104

3.500

44t.708 439.164

777

I,015

3s9
2

))¿
5

54

t49,tl2 (20,610)
42,617 (8,117)

191,729 (28,727)

128,502 79,958
34,500 34,455

163,002 t14,413

235,416

36,869

22,500
17,000

3l 1,785

240,675
70

64,034
16,249

20,r66

341,194

240,581
70

62,301
12,090
15,977

331,019

2,544

94

1,733

4,159
4,1 89

10,175

48,544
45

48,589

I ¡q1

695

65,337

1,537

42

634

22,729
439

749
154

885,714
80,1 84

35 I,603
100,000
)) )9q
66,101

12,805

134,083

145,081

519,57r
185

2,317,616

(46,s701
15,000

97,575

55,015
(8,0s0)
(7,3so)
12,535

(70,730)
(33,100)

839,144
95,1 84

449,178
100,000

77,304
58,051

5,455
146,618

74,351
486,471

185

2,33r,941

837,75t
94,489

383,841

100,000

75,767
58,009
4,821

123,889

73,912
485,722

3l
2,238,232t4,325

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section ofthis report for explanat¡on of s¡gn¡ficant budget var¡ances, original and final

93,709
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PIT'TSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCIIEDULE - GENERAL FUNI)

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

EXHIBIT C.1
(5)

Variance
F¡n¡l to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

t4
142

\ ))*,

I
37

130

969

L5I

r2?4

Original
Budget

$s
59,755
r3,856

73,611

Budget Final
Transfers Budget Actuâl

Undist. Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries

Cleaning, Repair and lvfaintenance Seruices
General Supplies

Total Undist. Expend. - C.re and Upkeep ofGrounds

Undist. Expend. - Security
Salaries

Purchased Professioml md Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair md Maintenance Services
Geneml Supplies

Other Objects

Totâl Undist. Exp€nd. - Security

Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant

Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.
Sal. For Pup.Tms. @et Home and School) - Regular

Sal. For Pup.Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Special
Sal. For Pup. Trans. (Other than Bet. Home and School)
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Mainænance Seruices
Iæase Purchase Payments - School Buses

Contr Seru (Spl. Ed. Students) - Joint Agreements
Conh Seru. - Aid in Lieu Paynents - Nonpublic
Misc. Purchased Serv. - Transpofation
Supplies and Materials
Transportation Supplies

Other Objects
'Iotal Undist, Expend. - Student Transportat¡on Serv.

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS -Employee Benefits
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - Resular
Unemployment Compensation

Worlonen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement

Other Employee Benefits

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

On-behalf TPAF Pemion Contibutions (non-budgeted)

On-behalf TPAF Post Retirement Contrib (non-budgeted)

Reimbu¡sed TPAF Social Security Cont. (non-budgeted)

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERV. - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPEIiSE

CAPITALOUTLAY
Inter€st Deposit to Capilal Reserve

Equipment

Special Education - Instruction:
School-Sponsored and Other Inshuctional Programs

Undistributed Expenditures:

Instuction
Student Transportation School Buses Regular
Non-instructional Maintemce Equipment

Total Equipment

1 11{

57,630

8,494

$ 3,335 $ 3,32r $
117,385 117,243

22,350 t7,122

143,0?0 l3?ós669,459 5,384

80,638

1,070

t,800 130

2A5O 3,924

500 500

85,388

2,668,344

80,638
1,070
t,930
6,374
1,000

80,631
1,033

1,800

5,405

863

5,624 9t0t2 89,738

60,681 2,729,025 2,580,069

530,772

98,894
62,s88
12,412
tt,175

163,9r6
16,684
46,852
7s,938
7,288

322,343
5,502

1,354,364

??7 q51

408,533
35,000

1s3,936
3,453,932

82,000

389471

t87,722 t,542,086 1,528,691 13,395

(10,970) 519,802

72,437 t7t,33t
7s,453 138,041
(10,400) 2,012
(8,286) 2,889

200 r64,tl6
5,700 22,384

10,862 57,714
(3,850) 72,088
(s,743\ 1,s45
62,319 384,662

< {n?

519,767 35

170,961 370
137,805 236

1,980 32

2,164 725

r64,to6 l0
22,383 l
56,085 1,629

67,184 4,904
1,358 187

3$,921 741

977 4,525

148,956

14,859

l8
64

527
41,453

7,609
t9.984

(28,900)
(19,300)
21,000

(2ss,s73)
(s6,r2t)

(139,906)

299,053
389,233

56,000

153,936
3,1 98,359

25,879
249,565

284,r94
389,215

55,936
153,409

3,156,906
18,270

229.581

4,850,825 (478,800) 4,372,025 4,287,5tt 84,514

366,58 I
736,923
826,149

(36ó,58 l )
(736,923)
(826,r49)

1,929,653 (1,929,6s3)

4,850,825 (478,800) 4,372,025 6,217,164 (1,845,1 39)

t4,798,684 (294,800) t4,503,884 16,057,980 (1,554,096)

24,334,368 (105,606) 24,228,762 25,673,764 (t,Ms,002)

2020l010

4,200

4l 1,088 4t5,288 55,018

22,747

27,603
) 7i47

358,495

3 1,803

358,495

10,053

24,152
2,243

18,570

12,694

7,651

339.925

4,200

Seg Managemerús Discussion and Analysis section ofth¡s report for explanation of significant budget variances, orig¡nal and final

360,270
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PIÏTSGROVE TOIVNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERÂL FUNI)

Original Budget
Budget Transfers

EXHIBIT C.1
(6)

Variance
F¡nal to Actual

Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable)

Final
Budget

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Iæase Purchase Agreement - Principal
Buildings Other than l¡ase Pmhase Agr€ements

Other Objects

Totâl Facilit¡es Acquisition and Construction S€ry¡ces

Assets Acquired Under Capital Leâses (non-budgeted)

TOTAL CATITAL OUTLAY

Other Special Schools-Summer School
Salaries ofTeachem
Other Salries for Instructions

Purchæe Professional Technical

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Total Other Special Schools-Instruction

Other Special Schools-Support Seruices

Personal Seruices-Employee Benefits

Total Other Special Schools-Support Serv¡ces

Total Other Special Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Finânc¡ng Sources:

Operst¡ng Transfer (Out) and In:
Transfers to Cover Deficit
Transfer of Funds to Chart€r Schæl
Capital Iæase Proceeds

Interest Transferred from Capital Projects Fund

Total Other Financing Sources:

Excess (Deticiency) ofRevenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
F¡nancing Sources (Uses)

Fund Baletrce, July I

l'und Balancg June 30

Recapitul¡tion:
Re$tricted Fund Belence:

Capital Resene
Committed Fund Balance:

Encumbrances

Unassigned Fund Balance

t20,746

13,843

2,025 S

t7,400
122,771

17,400

13,843

t22,770

I 3,843

I
17,400

134,589 19,425 t54,014 I 36,6r 3 17,401

633,056 (633,056)

138,799 430,523 569,322 824,687 (2ss,365)

8,598
tl 000

29,791

100

500

18,560

959
7,676

2,181

27,r58
24,958
37,467

100

2;681

27,ts8
24,958
37,206

46
2,543

261

54

138

62.988 29,376 92,364 9l,9tt

I S55

I,955

93,866 453

453

1,836

r¡36

119 1,955

r,955

64,824 29,495 94,319

24,537,991 354,412 24,892,403 26,592,317 (1,699,914)

(340,929)

(l 10,000)
(41,906)

(340,929) (1 r 1,689)

(s9,880)
(41,906)
633,056

1,146

229,240

50,120

633,056

t,146

684,322

913,562

(1 r0,000)
(41,90ó)

570,735

(151,906)

(492,83s)

(151906)

(492,83sì

570,735

532,416

420J27

570.735

Reconciliation to Governmentrl Funds Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid P&yment not recognized on GAAP basis

Fund B¡Iance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

(492,83s)S 77,900 S 991,462 S 913,562

2,70t

604,755
384,006

991,462

(1,084,732)

570,735 $

(93,270\

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section ofthis report for explanat¡on of significant budget variances, original and final
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PITTSGROVE TOTYNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

EDUCATION JOBS FUND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI2

EXHtBtT C-rb

Variance
F¡nal to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual

Education Jobs Fund

Unallocated Benefits
Health Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits

Total General Curent Expense - Fund 18

$s
443,855 443,855

$

443,855

443,855 443,855 443,855

443,855 $ 443,855 $ 443,855 $

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of th¡s report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

EXHIBIT C.2

Variance

Final to Actual
Original
Budget

69,300 $

687,935

Budget Final
Transfers Budget

REVENUES:
State Sources

Federal Sources

Local Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction

Salaries

Salaries - Teachers

Salaries - Other Instruction

Purchased Prof- Tech. Services

Purchased ProfEd - Aides

Tuition
Supplies and Materials

Instruction Reserve - Salaries

Instruction Reserve - Salaries - Teachers

Purchased Prof- Tech. Serrvices

Other Objects

Total Instruction

Support Services

Salaries-Teachers

Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Prof. - Tech. Services

Purchased Prof. - Edu. Services

Other purchased Services (400-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

General Supplies

Non-lnstructional Equip.

Misc. Expend.

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Buildings
Instructional Equipment

Non-instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Transfer to Charter School

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Outflows

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

'7<1 )A< 423,274 l,l g0,50g 921,524 258,985

-$
423,274

69,300

I,ltt,209
69,300

824,60r
27,623

zso,io¡
(27,623)

271,100

1 5 1,802

334,333

53,902

36,608

( r 51,802)
10,144

58,174

38,837

30,661

I 1,835

35,664

53,902

307,708

t0,t44
392,507

38,837

30,661

I I,835
35,664

278,t07

392,s07

33,45t

35,664

53,902
29,601

10,144

5,386

30,661

I 1,835

757,23s t24,023 881,258 739,729 t4t,s29

2,000

63,746

94,650

4,000

65,848
22,170

11,696

11,695

902

2,000

63,746

94,650

4,000

65,848

22,170
11,696

11,695

902

s0,434

42,933

50,610

10,809

I1,695

2,000

13,312

51,717

4,000

15,238

I1,361

I
1 I,695

902

276,706 276,706 166,481 110,225

22,545

22,545

22,545 t5,3t4 7,231

22,545 r5,3r4 7,231

757,235 423,274 I,1 80,509 921,524 258,98s

151 )?5 423,274 I,180,s09 92t,524

ExpendituresandOtherFinancingSources(Uses) $ - $ - $ - $ - $

2s8,985



NOTES TO THE REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INF'ORMATION
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

BTJDGET.TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

EXHIBIT C-3

Special
Revenue

Ref Fund

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgeøry basis) "revenue"
from the budgetary comparison schedule tc-Il s 26,480,628 tC-21 $ 921,524

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related

revenue is recognized. (23,042)

General
Fund

Ref

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the currentyear,
previously recognized for budgetary puq)oses.

State aid payrnent recognized for budgetary pu{poses, not recognized
for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures

and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amotrnts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary pu4)oses, but in the year the supplies are received
for fi nanc i al rep o rting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

l,l33,og4

(1,084,732)

6,930

(6,930)

tB-21 s 26,528,990 IB-21 $ 898,482

tc-ll s 26,592,317 lC-21 S 921,524

(23,042)

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds tB-21 S 26,592,317 tB-21 S 898,482



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE F'UND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific purposes.



REVENUES:

State sources

Federal sources

Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Instruction:

Salaries

Salaries ofteachers
Tuition-Child Study Team

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total instruction

Support services:

Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Prof- Tech. Services

Purchased Prof. - Edu. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and materials

Non-Instructional Equip.

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:

Non-Instructional equipmørt

Tot¿l facilities acquisition and

construction services

Total expenditures

-66-

PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SgIIEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

IDEA

PartB PreK

$

392,507 10,144

$ 392,507 $ 10,144 $

NCLB
Title lV Preschool

Cai'ryover Education

392,507

740

NJSBA
20lt

69,300 $

740

392,507

$ ur,ro

$

51,220

92

1.0,144

NJSBA HS
20L2 Scoreboard

$

10,144

$ 6,800 $ 8,514

6,800 8,514

SJ Energy Sub-Total
Arts Grant Per E-1(2)

$

42t,2t0
6t4

EXIIIBIT E-l
(1)

s1,312

$ 11,695 $ 614

r r,695

s 392,507 $ 10,144 $ 740 $ 69,300 $ 6,800 $

r 7,988

740

740 17,988

Totals
2012

$ 421,210 $ 921,524

69,300

824,601

27,623

614

6,800

226,887

32,745

2s,520

614

6,800

I l,695

8,514

?R5 I 5'

t1,695

278,107

392,507

33,45r
35,664

8"514

32,446
42,933

50,610

r0,069

8,514 $

739,729

11,695

50,434
42,933

50,610

10,809

I 1,695

l3ó,058

$ 614 S 421,210 $ 921,524

166,481

15,314

15,314
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID
BUDGETARYBASIS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 3O.2OI2

Budget Actual Variance

E)GIIBIT E-2

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers
Supplies and Materials

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Personal Services- Employee Benefits

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

$ 5t,220 S 51,220 $

92 92

5r,312 5r,3r2

17,988 17,988

17,988 17,988

$ 69,300 $ 69,300 $

CALCULATION OF'BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total Revised20ll-2012 Preschool Education Aid Allocation $ 69,300 (l)
Add: Actual ECPA Carryover (June 30, 20II)

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2011-12 69,300 (3)

Total Preschool Education Aid funds Available for 2011-
2012 Budget (69,300) (4)

Less: 2011-12 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid
@rior Year budget carryover)

Available and Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds

as ofJune 30,2012

Add; June 30,2012 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid

20lI-I2 carryover - preschool Education AidÆreschool $

201,1-12 preschool Education Aid Carryover
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2012-2013 $

(2)

(s)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(e)



PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF RE!'ENUES AND EXPENDITURES. BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YDAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

REVENUES:

State sor¡rces

Fedeml sources

Othq

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salmies $

Salaries of tæchm
Salaries-Oth€r Instruction
Purchased Prof- Tæh. Swices
Prchased Prof Ed - Aides

Tuition-Child Study Team

Supplies & Materials

Instruction Resfle - Salaries

Instruction Resene - Saluies - Teæhm
Purchased Prof- Tech. Services

oths objects

Tolål instruction

Support swices:

Salaries-Teachen

Purchased Professional - Tech. Swices
Prchased Prof. - Edu. Swices
Personal Senices - Employee Bmefits

Other Purchased Senices
Supplies and mtaials
Non-Instructional Equip.

Misc. Expad.

Total support swices

Facilities acquisition and const. sfl.:
Non-Instructional €quipmfl t

Total facilities acquisition and

consûuction seruices

20ll-12 Sumrer Cârryover Sumer 20ll-l¿ 2010-11 Bâsic pfeschool 2Ùll-tl 2012

$236,067 $ 52,049$ 77,0885 2,237 $ 36,693$ 15,019$ 1,459$ ?4$ 524$ 421.210

NqLB Title I - Pfft A NCLB Title II-A ARRA
IDEA TitIE I

2010-11 SIA Subtorat

$ 23ó,067 $ s2,049 $ 77,088 $

$$$
t67,656 14,537 44,694

2,237 S 36,693 $ r5,0r9 $ 1,459 $

25,520

t93,176 t4,537 73,669

EXHIBIT E-I
(2)

28,97s 2,231

500 36,400

27,904 r,ltz
10,762

3,725

Tolal expilditres

7 J71

42,89t 37,512

74$

3,419

524 S 42t,210

I ¿(O

3,033

32,994

666

3,419

74

1.459

3,000

6,341

5,678

226,887

36,693

32,',t45

25,520

I 5,019

285,t52

il
513

42,933

32,446

50,6t0
10,069

s24 136.058

74$ 524 S 42t.2t0



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND DETAIL STATEMENT

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by propnetary funds.



Number Issue/ProjectTitle

2003-3 Arthur P. Schalick High School

Conversion ofShop to Gym

2003-4 Arthur P. Schalick High School

Stage Lighting and Sound System

2005-1 High School Renovations

2005-2 Norma School Renovations

2005-3 Olivet School Renovations

2005-4 Middle School Roof Replacement

2010-l Various Renovations at Olivet School

2010-2 Improvements to Middle School

2010-3 Renovations at Shalick High School

2012-l Shalick High School Roof
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMÄRY SCIIEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES
FORTHE FISCAL YEARENDED JUNE 30.2012

Appropriations Prior Year Current Year Cancelled

210,086 $

153,219

2,967,000

86,864

490,218

632,500

3,496,413

219,750

281,250

1,042,986

Expenditures to Date

202,903 $

145,270

2,939,334

82,882

482,754

598,860

3,024,977 133,259

199,483

t93,t96

960,964

Unexpended

Balance

6t30t12

7,193 $

7,949

29,666

3,982

7,464

33,640

339,177

19,267

88,054

82,022

9,579,286 $

EXHTBIT F-l

t,*t,* g t,*0"*

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Uneamed SDA

Encumbrances

Memo Only
Available

Balance

7,183

7,949

28,666

3,982

7,464

18,626

202,60r

1.9,267

71,204

82,022

$ 616,404

167,440

228,513

15,014

135,576

16,850

$ 167,440 $ 448,964

395,953

220,45r

$ 616.404
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

EXHIBIT F'-2

605,141

500,000
1,146

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Capital Lease Proceeds
Interest Earned

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other tr'Ínancing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services

Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures before transfers

Transfer Interest to General Fund

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

l,106,2g7

109,609

984,614

1,094,223

t2,064

(1,146)

10,918

385,035

395,953
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PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDT]LE OF PROJECT REVENTIES. EXPENDITTJRES. PROJECT BALA¡ICE A¡ID
PROJECT STATUS - BT]DGETARYBASIS

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2012

Renovations to Schalick Hieh School

EXHIBIT F-2a

Revised
Authorized

Cost
Prior

Periods
Currenl

Year Totals
Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant

Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services

Construction services

Other Objects

, Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures

,Addifional project information:
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Deçrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

1,392,704
1,574,296

1,392,704
1,574,296

sl,392,704
1,574,296

2,967,ooo 2,967,000 2,967,000

239,818
2,572,301

126,215

239,818
2,572,301

126,215

239,818
2,572,301

154,881

2,938,334 2,938,334 2,967,000

28,666 $

4150-040-05-0ACQ
2/22t05

s2,967,000

s2,967,000

N/A
99%
N/A

10/27/04

28,666 $-
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PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSIilP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FI]ND

SCHEDTJLE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITIJRES. PROJECT BALANCE AI\D
PROJECT STATUS - BI]DGETARY BASIS

F.ROM INCEPTION AND FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30. 2OI2

Upsrade at Olivet Elementarv School

EXHIBIT F-2b

Revised
Authorized

Cost
Prior

Periods

Current
Year Totals

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant

Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services

Construction services

Other objects

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures

AddÍtional proj ect information:
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

286,038
196,856

7,324

286,038
196,856

7,324

286,038
196,856

7,324

490,218 490,2t8 490,218

30,240
421,368
3r,146

30,240
421,368

3r,146

30,240
428,832
3r,146

482,754 482,754 490,218

7,464 $

4150-060-05-OACS
2/8/05

$483,000

$7,324
s490,324

1.52o/o

98%
N/A

t0/27/04

7,464 S
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDTJLE OF PROJECT REVENTIES. EXPENDIT{JRES. PROJECT BALANCE AIID
PROJECT STATUS -BUDGETARY BASIS

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUIYE 30. 2012

Roof Replacement at Middle School

EXHIBIT F-2c

Revised

Authorized
Cost

Prior
Periods

Current
Year Totals

Revenues and Other f inancing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services

Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures

Additional proj ect information:
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

s 33,640 $

374,712
257,788

374,7t2
257,788

374,712
257,788

632,500 632,500 632,500

55,974

542,886
55,974

542,886

55,974

576,526

598,860 598,860 632,500

33,640 $

4150-070-05-0ACT
2t8/0s

s257,788
N/A

s257,788

N/A
9s%
N/A

t0/28/04



SCHEDULE OF'PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE ANI)
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

F'ROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI2

Renovations at Norma Elementarv School

Prior Current
Periods Year Totals

Revenues and Other FinancÍng
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Transfer from Capital Outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
. Construction services

Total expenditures

86,864 86,864

82,882 92,882

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures $ 3,982 $

Additional proj ect information :
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage lncrease over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS F'UND

$ 49,075 $

35,153

2,636

8,636
74,246

4150-050-05-OACR
2/8/0s

$86,250

82,636
$88,886

3.060/o

9s%
N/A

t0128/04

EXHIBIT F-2d

Revised

Authorized
Cost

$ 49,075

35,153

2,636

49,075
35,153

2,636

86,864

8,636
74,246

8,636

78,228

86,864

3,982 $-
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PITTSGROVE TOTV}ISHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FT]ND

SCIIEDULE OF PRO.IECT REVENTIES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALA¡ICE AND
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

Various Renovations at Olivet Elementarv School

EXHIBIT F-2e

Revised
Authorized

Cost
Prior Current

Periods Year Totals

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Transfer from Capital Outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other tr'inancing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services

Construction services

Total expendifures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

471,436 S

4 l 50-060-09- I 001 -G02 PEC
3120/t0

s3,497,173
$o

s3,497,173

0.00%
90%
NiA

6/30/20t3

t33,259 3,r58,236 3,496,413

(133,259) $ 338,177 S

$ 2,013,670 $
1,492,743

$ 2,013,670
1,492,743

2,013,670
1,482,743

3,496,413 3,496,413 3,496,413

363,419
2,66r,558

34,325
98,934

397,744

2,760,492
699,283

2,797,130

3,024,977
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PITTSGROVE TOW\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FT]ND

SCIIEDULE OT'PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDII'URES. PROJECT BALANCE ANI)
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

F'ROM INCEPTION AI\D F'OR TIIE YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2012

Improvements at Pittssrove Twp. Middle School

EXIIIBIT F'-2f

Revised
Authorized

Cost
Prior

Periods

Current
Year Totals

Revenues and Other ltinancing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Transfer from Capital Outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other f inancing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Addition¿l project information:
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost

Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Complction Date

19,267 s

4150-070-09-1 002-G02 PEC
6/29/10

$218,670
$0

s218,670

0.00%
9l%
N/A

6/30/20t3

s 19,267 $

125,983 $

92,767

125,983 $

92,767
125,983
92,767

218,750 218,750 2r8,750

I,985
197,498

1,985

t97,498
43,750

175,000

r99,483 199,483 2t8,750
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PTTTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL pTSTRTCT
CAPITALPROJECTS F[]ND

SCHEDIILE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITTJRES. PROJECT BALANCE AI\[)
PROJECT STATI]S. BUDGETARY BASIS

FROM INCEPTION A¡ID FOR THE YEAR ENDED J{JNE 30.2012

Roof Replacement at High School

Revised
Authorized

Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Capital Lease

Total revenues 1,042,986 1,042,986 1,042,986

Prior
Periods

Current
Year

542,986 S

500,000
542,986 S

500,000
542,986
500,000

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditwes $

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant date
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

960,964 960,964 987,500

75,284
885,680

75,284
885,680

75,283
912,217

$ 82,022 $ 82,022 $ 55,486

4t 50-040-10-1001
rut/lt

$542,986
$o

$542,986

0%
100%

613012012
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EXIIIBIT F.2h

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITALPROJECTS FUIV)

SCIIEDITLE OF PROJECT RE\rEIIUES. E)PENDITI]RES. PROJECT BALANCE A¡II)
PROJECT STATUS - BI]DGETARY BASIS

FR.OM INCEPTION AI\ID F'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

Roof Replacement ât High School

Prior Current
Revised

Authorized
Periods Yea¡ Totals Cost

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Capital Lease

$ 542,986 $ 542,986 S 542,986
500,000 500,000 500,000

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

1,042,986 1,042,986 1,042,986

75,284 75,284 75,283

885,680 885,680 912,217

960,964 960,964 987,500

Excess(deficiency)ofrevenuesover(under)expenditures $:S 82,022 S VW $ 55ñ

Other Professional and Technical Services

Construction services

Total expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant date

Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

4150-040-10-1001

tt/t/tt
$542,986

$0

8542,986

0%
t00%

6/30/20t2



PROPRIETARY FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is
that the costs of providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services f,'und - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all schools
within the school district.

School Age Child Care Fund - This fund provides for the operation of school child
supervision.

Internal service funds - This fund is used to serve organizational units within the district
or to serye other govemmental units.

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLTJDED IN STATEMENTS B-4, B-5
AND B-6.
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PITTSGROVE TOWI\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNI)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30.2012

lwith comparative totals for June 30. 2011)

EXHIBIT G-l

Food Service
Enterprise

Fund

38,883

2,071
70,786
19,357

59,930
1 1,485

202,512

222,166
(202,12t)

20,045

(sAcc)
School Age

Child Care
Enterprise

Fund
Totals

2012 2011

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable:
State

Federal

Other
Interfund

Inventories

Total current assets

Fixed assets:

Equipment

Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Interfund payable

Compensated Absences

Accounts payable

Deferred Revenue

Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS

Investrnent in capiøl assets net of
related debt

Unrestricted

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity

38,665 $

18,286

77,548 $

2,071

70,786
37,643

59,930

11,485

99,747

1,605

48,854

23,6t5
2,850

6,932

56,951 259,463 183,603

222,166
(202,t21)

201,066
(20t,066)

20,045

$ 222,557 56,951 $ 279"508 $ 183.603

186,565

15,947

14,230

1,895

328

34

14,230

1,895

186,893

15,981

26,998

1,895

120,810

12,338

202,512 16,487 218,999 162,041

20,045 20,045
40,46440,464 21,562

20,045 40,464 60,509 21,562

s 222,557 $ 56,951 s 279,508 $ 183,603
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUI\ü)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND I{ET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012
(with comparative totals for June 30. 20111

School Age

Food Service Child Care

Enterprise Enterprise

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT G-2

Tot¡ls
2012 20tt

OPERATING REVENUES:
l¡cal sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs:

School lunch program

Total daily sales-reimbursable progams

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs

Special functions
Service Charges

Miscellaneous

Other school districts

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries

Employee beneffs
Other Costs

Sodexo Costs:

Salaries

Employee benefits

Supplies and materials

Management Fees

Insurance

Other Costs

Cost ofsales
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Non-operating revenues:

State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school brealdast pmgram
National school lunch prcgram

Special milk program
Food Distribution Program

Intef,est revenue

Total non-operating revenues

Net Income Before Operating Transfers

Prior Year Adjustment
Operating Transfer - General Fund

Net Income After Operating Transfers

Total net assets-beginning

Total net assets-ending

268,735 $ 268,735 \ 256,765

268,735

123,733

31,551

t,664
t50,346

268,735 256,765

123,733 124,258

3l,551 24,57t
150,346 159,006

t,664 2,350
1,843

425,683 150,346 576.029 568.793

465

36

36,932

227,245

ó 1,03 1

29,242

53,734

28,s13
44,810

296,643

1,055

t28,2r0
9,985

7,106

128,675 129,666

10,021 11,136

44,038 46,823

227,245 219,106
61,031 58,975

29,242 34,735

53,734 61,785

28,s 13 17,984

44,8 r0 37,514
296,643 301,829

I,055

779,',?06 145,301 925,007 919,553

(3s4,023) 5,045 (348,978) (350,760)

8,18ó

4t,432
225,336

t,238
5l,l l8

440 295

8,186 8,228

4t,432 42,782
225,336 220,020

t,238 1,965

5 l,l t 8 47 ,954
735 604

327,750 295 328,M5 321,553

(26,273)

59,880

5,340 (20,933) (29,207)

59,880 I 1,000

33,607

(r3,s62)

5,340

35,124

38,947 (18,207)

21,562 39,769

21,56220,04s $ 40,464 \ 60,509 $
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

(with comparative totals for June 30. 20111

School Age

Food Service Child Care

Enterprise Enterprise

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT G-3

Totals
2012 20tl

(348,e78) $ (3s0,760)

1,055

5 l,l l 8 47 ,954

(36,426) (31,861)

(4,5s3) 1,300

(57,080) 62,718
(t2,768) 26,ee8

66,083 (t2,612)
I,895

3,643 10,809

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)

to cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation

Federal commodities

Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in inventory
(Increase)/Decrease in interfund receivable
Increase(Decrease) in interfund payable

Increase(Decrease) in accounts payable

Increase/(Decrease) in compensated absences

Increase/(Decrease) in deferred revenue

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from Non-capital financing activities:
Cash Received From General Fund

Cash received from state and federal

reimbursements/sources

Total Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities:

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Net Increase Before Investing Activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July I

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

(354,023) $

1,055

51,1 l8

(41,324)
(4,553)

(57,080)

66,0r4

4,640

s,04s $

4,898

(12,768)
69

(ee7)

(334,1s3) (3,7s3) (337,906) (243,sse)

59,880

276,192

59,880 I I,000

276,192 272,995

336,072 336,072 283,995

(21,100) (21,r00)

(re,l8l)

440

(22,934)

73s

40,436

735

(18,741)

57,624

(3,4s8)

42,t23

(22,199)

99,747

41,040

58,707

38,883 $ 38,66s $ 77,548 S 99,747



ASSETS

Cash

Accounts Receivable

Intergovernmental

Inventory

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND RESERVES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Interfunds Payable

Other Current Liabil ities

Defened Revenue

Reserves:

Reserve for encumbrances

Total Liabilities and Reserves

Business

Services

Internal

Service Fund

14,003 $

4,375

Intemet

Access

Internal

Service Fund

2,121 $

5,225
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With comnarative totals for June 30. 2011

Distance

Learning

Hub

, 
Service Fund

305,579 $

AS OF JUNE 30.2012

$ 18,378 î 7,346 $ 305,579 $ 982 $

-f-i.-.--:+_

Transportation

Jointures

Internal

Service Fund

982 $

$ 223$

Transportation

Maintenance

Intemal

- lg,l55

$ 3,677 $

7,346 282,403

--

7,346 296,090

Service Fund Service Fund

--

Paper

Services

Internal

$ 18,378 $ 7,346 $
å::::::

147,927

303,020

-rd-_- $ 743,970 S

--=

Art

Academy

EXHIBIT G.4

293,123 $

School Service Fund

-

Custodial

Services

Community

305,579 $ 9S2 $

982

t9,499

t20,456 $

2,495

l22,g5t s 104,264 $ 1,303,4?0 $---:-:

103,808 $

456

136,615 $

2012

Totals

10,745

59ó,610

840,072 $

160,379

303,020

743,970

-

20n

911,445

136,635

lgg,637

1,237,717

-

l22,g5l

-

t22,9st

$ 3,6t42

3,113

97,s}g

-

104,264

-

$ t44,157

982

l3,g5g

I, l 06,g lg

-

1,265,916

122,951 $ 104,264 $

-:=

$ 62,487

637

I 3,859

I,141,056.._--
I,21 9,03 g

37,654

1,303,470 $ 1,237,717
:--..î-

19,679



REVENI.]E:

Service charges

Total

ÐOENDITI.JRES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Textbooks

Pur-chased professionaVtechnical services

Other purchased services

Supplies and materials

Miscellaneous Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess ofRevenue over

Expenditures

Transfer to Deferred Revenue

Cancellation of Accounts Receivable

Transfer

Non-operating Revenues :

Reserve for encwnbrance-beginning

Reserve for encumbrance-ending

Business Distance Transportation

Services Intemet Learning Jointures

lnternal Access Hub Intemal

Service Fund Service Fund Service Fund Service Fund

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
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with comnarative totals for June 30. 2011

287,t68 $ 6,780$ 179,893$ 180,263 $ 7,773

287,168

136,295

46,592

36,646

171,734

766

2,869

6,780

1,839

t43

179,893

Transportation

Maintenance

Service Fund

394,902

1,797

137

103,554

Paper Custodial

Services Art Services

lntemal Academy lnternal Totals
Servic.eFund Fund ServiceFund ffi

$ 1,694,418 $ 153,280 S 42,307 $ 2,551,882 $ 251.194

180,263

(107,734)

91,375

33,014

1,500

t,982

167,453

12,810

7,773

4,798 74,405

(4,148) (73,085)

(650)

l05,4gg

::!!--i::-= __

EXHIBIT G-5

7,221

552

l,694,4lg

18,155$ -$ 19,499$

180,263

18,352

l,3gg

88

r,754,304

153,280

lg,l7g

42,307

19,755

987

7,773

(2,271)

2,271

77,372

1,774,143

2,551,992

(79,725)

I 15,010

(35,285)

-$

77,372

429,094

62,620

140,200

174,231

1,755,070

2,869

2,409

25l,lg4

75,909

(75,908)

$ -$ -$ -s 37,6s45 ts,67s
:-i-:::

22,t51

387,239

16,730

39,024

l40,g7g

l,65l,gg4

t47

20,156

(16,736)

(3,420)

2,564,074

(t2,t92) 280,t92

36,508 (324,982)

(6,341)

2,236,002

19,679 64,469



Cash flows from operations:

Cash received from users

Interest lncome

hærfirndPayments

Cash paid to suppliers

Net cash (used) provided from

operations

Casl¡ July I

Cast¡ June 30

Business Intemet

Services Access

hûprnal lnternal

Service Service

Fund Fund

INTERNAL SERVICE F'UND
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(ryith cpmnarativq totals for June 90. 20llì

287,168 $ 6780 $ 179,893 $

Distance

Learning

Service

Fund

Transportation Paper

Jointures Transportation Services

Intemal Maintenance tnternal

Service Fund Service Fund Se¡vice Fund

365,861 l3,g7l

(78,693) (7,t9t)

92,696 9,312

$ 14,003 $ 2,121

180,263 $ 9,304 $ 1,694,418 $

106,518

73,375

232,204

164,846 7,773 l,g6l,56g

$ 305,579 $ 9S2 $ $ 293,123 S

::=--

Art

Academy

EXHIBIT G.6

15,417 531 (167,150)

(14,435) (531) 460,273

Fund

Custodial

Services

Internal Totals

Service Fund 2012 201I

153,290s 42,307 $ 2,552,413 $ 2,647,g09

79,867

73,413 lg,g25 (71,373)

47,043 84,883 9t1,445

23,382 2,623,796 2,395,375

120,456 $ 103,808$ 840,072 $ 9t1,445

--..-.-::_

262,434

649,011



FIDUCIARY FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a specific
purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments anlor other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held
at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of
the school district.



ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due from Scholarship

Total assets

LIABILITIES, RESERVES AND FUND BALAIICES:

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to Student Activity Fund
Due to student groups

Due to Current

Total liabilities

Fund balances:

Reserved-principal portion nonexpendable trust

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, reserves and fund balances
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PITTSGROVE TO\ilNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
cgMBrNtNc STATEMENT OF, FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 30.2012
(with comparative totals for June 30, 20ll)

Non-
Expendable Agency

Trust Student
Scholarship Activity payroll ffi

94,002 $ 146,087 $ 13,833 $ 253,922 $

2,750 2.750

$ 94,002

EXHIBIT H.l

$ 148,837 $ 13,933

Totals

2,750

2,750

s 256,672

148,837

$$
13,790

53

91,252

$ __:o,oot

97,252

255,510

388

500

148,837

$ 256,398

13,780

2,750
148,837

53

$ 148,837 $ 13,933

13,833

287

T2,413

500

160,ggg

165,420

9r,252 82,199

s 256,672 $ 256,398

91,252

174,199

82,199
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EXHIBIT H.2

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CIIANGES

IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JT]NE 30. 2012 AND 2011

2012 20tt

OPERATING REVENUE:
Local sources:

Contributions
Interest on investments

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
S cholarship Expenditures

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Net income (loss)

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

10,850
453

4,360
423

11,303 4,783

2,250 2,250

2,250 2,250

9,053 2,533

9,053

82,199

2,533

79,666

9r,252 82,r99
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STT]DENT ACTIVTTY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

Balance Cash
July 1,2011 Receipts

Accounts
Receivable

Cash June 30,
Disbursements 2012

EXHIBIT H.3

Accounts
Payable Balance
June30, June30,

2012 2012

49,428
tt,029
14,512

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:

Middle
Norma
Olivet

Total elementary schools

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL:

A¡thur P. Schalick - Field Trips
Arthur P. Schalick

Total senior high schools

OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES:

Arthur P. Schalick High
School Athletic Fund

Total other student activities:

Total all schools

77,898 8l,032 83,961 280,690,933

53,372

11,017

r3,509

67,929
2,t82

10,92r

71,873

2,170
9,918

74,969

l0
8l,881

t,442
264,765

1,441

275,822 2,750
1l

73,574

81,891 266,207 277,263 2,750 73,585

1,2t0 79,593 80,520 283

r,210 79,593 80,520 283

$ 160,999 S 426,832 S 44t,744 $ 280,693,683 $ - $ 148,837
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PITTSGROVE TO\ilNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY F'UND

SCIIEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to Current

Total liabilities

Balance
July 1,

2011,

12,413 $ 16,031,991 $ 16,030,461 $

Additions

12,413 $ 16,031,991

EXHIBIT II-4

Balance
June 300

Deletions 2012

12,413 $ 16,031,929 $ 16,030,461 $

53

12,413 $ 16,031,991 $ 16,030,461 $

16,030,46r $

13,833

13,833

13,780

53

13,833



LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the
general long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding
and obligations under capital leases.



Refunding Bonds of
2009 to refund Series

1999 above

Issue
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PITTSGROVE TO}VNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONC-TERM DEBT

STATEMENT OF SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2012

Date of Amount of
Issue

5lll09 4,950,000

Issue
Annual Maturities
Date Amount

Uy12
UI^3
UUt4
UU15
llIl16
IU17-r9
1tu20-2r
U0U22
UÙIt23

Balance
Interest July 1,

Rate 20ll

355,000
350,000
345,000
340,000
335,000

345,000
345,000
340,000

335,000

3.00% $
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
4.00%
5.00%
4.25%
4.25%
4.25%

4,465,000 $

Balance
June 300

Issued Retired 2012

$ 340,000 $ 4,125,000

EXHIBIT I.1
(1)

$ 4,465,000 $ 340,000 $ 4,125,000



Various improvements to
Elementary Schools, Middle
School and High School
and Acquisition of Furniture,
Fixtures and Improvements

Issue
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PITTSGROVE TOTVNSIilP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG.TER]\TDEBT

STATE!/ÍENT OIr SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2012

Date of Amount of
Issue Issue

3/l/05 $ 2,064,000

Date Amount
Annual Maturities

3/r/t3 $

3/Ut4
3/t/15
3n/16
3lt/17
3n/18
3n/19
3/U20
3nl2t
3/l/22
3/U23
3/t/24
3n/25

Balance
Interest July 1,

Rate 20ll

4.25% $ 1,909,000 $50,000

80,000
100,000
I15,000
120,000
125,000
130,000
140,000

160,000

170,000
180,000

240,000

249,000

450%

Issued

EXHIBITI-1
(2)

Retired

$ 50,000

Balance
June 30,
2012

$ l,g5g,ooo

1,909,000 $ 50,000 $ 1,859,000



2009 Various
Capital Expenditures

Issue
Date of

Issue

t2/18/09 $
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

STATEMENT OF SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2012

Amount of
Issue

1,856,000 6/30/13
6t30n4
6t30/15

6t30/16

6130/r7

6/30t18
6/30n9
6/30/20
6t30/21

6t30t22

6t30t23
6t30/24
6/30t25
6/30t26
6/30t27

Total Regular Serial Bonds

Date Amount
Annual Maturities

Balance
Interest July l,
Rate 20ll

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

I 10,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

155,000

i60,000
170,000

185,000

196,000

3.s0% $

3.75%

3.75%
3.75o/o

3.75%

3.75%
3.75%
3.75%

3.75%

4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%

1,856,000 $

Issued

EXHIBIT I-1
(3)

Retired

$ 40,000 $

Balance
June 30,
20t2

$ 8,230,000 $

1,856,000

1,8 16,000

40,000

430,000 $

1,816,000

7,800,000



NJEDA Safe Program

NJEDA Small Project Loan

Series
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PITTSGROVE TO\4t{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

STATEMENT OF'NJEDA SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2012

Date of
Issue

8t1.8/93

8/r8t93

Amount of
Original

fssue

249,732

749,t99

Early Retirement

Date Amount

7/t5/t2 $ 13,143

7 /t5lt3 13,142

7/t5lt2-13 53,t34

Annual Maturities

Series

Amount of
Date of Original Annual Maturities

STATEMENT OX'EARLY RETIREMENT SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2012

Interest
Rate

Payable

t.5%

s.288%

7n/03 $

Balance
Outstanding

July 1,

20tt

I 39,429 $

r59,517

Issue

EXIIIBIT I.1
(4)

520,000

Balance
Outstanding

June 30
Retired 2012

Date Amount

$ 198,946 $

7/l/r2

13,144 S

50,877

$ 90,000

Interest
Rate

Payable

5.5%

64,02r $

26,285

108,640

Balance
Outstanding

July I,
20tt

$

$

134,925

175,000

175,000

Retired

$

$

Balance
Outstanding

June 30
2012

85,000 $

85,000 $

90,000

90,000



Series

Lease #TE-1869 Roof Membrane
and (3) School Buses

Lease #TE-I847 Equipment

Lease #TE-1847 - Addition

Lease # PUB 10180 Laptops

Lease # 1765700 Energy Retrofit

Lease # TE - 1799 Consolidated Lease

Lease # 74431 SHS Kitchen Renovation

Lease # 7443128 New Smartboards

Totals
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSTIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES
JUNE 30.2012

Interest Amount of
Rate Original

Payable Issue

s.20% s

4.29%

4.29%

2.49%

6.48%

5.05%

495%

t4.94%

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,
20tt

752,000

250,000

131,056

266,9I2

829,974

777,795

454,336

88,934

Issued Retired
Current Current
Year Year

SDA Grant
General Supplies

Capital Outlay

152,000 $

250,000

13 1,056

266,912

633,808

777,785

344,470

29,428

EXHIBIT I.2

Adjust-
ment

t t,M $ t,rn?,*

$ 500,000

266,912
633,056

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,
2012

45,890

69,210

79,733

r04,684

43,037

29,429

752,000

335,r66

r97,702

554,075

666,533

30r,433

$ 371,982

6,568

$ 1,399,968

s 6,568 $ 2,806,909



REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
State Sources:

Debt Service Aid Type tr

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest on Early Retirement Bonds
lnterest on Bonds
Redemption of Principal

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance. June 30

EXTIIBIT I-3

Original Budget Final

Variance
Positive

(Negative)

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 573,888 $ $ s73,888 $ 573,888 $

320,518 320,518 320,518

894,406 894,406 894,406
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI2

7,288
33t,929
s79,02r

7,288 7,287
331,929 331,928
579,021 579,021

918,238 918,238 918,236

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues Over(Under) Expenditures (23,832) (23,832) (23,830)

Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfers In:

(23,832)

23,832

(23,832) (23,830)

23,832 23,832

$$ $ 2$ 2

Recapitulation of Excess @eficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

UndesignatedFundBalance $ $ $ S 2 $ 2



STATISTICAL SECTION



Govemmental Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Govemmental Activities Net assets

Business-T¡pe Activities

lnvested in Capital Assets, net ofrelated debt
Unresficted

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

DistricçWide

Invested in Capitål Assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted

Unresficted

Toøl District-Wide Net Assets

(Acerua I B as i s of A ccoun t¡n g)

Fisc¡l year Ending June 30,
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TOWNSILIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
NET AS.SE]IS BY COMPONENT

LAST NINE F'ISCAI, YNARS

$ 3,4s9,267 $ 2,458,167

1,069,079 4,954,024

0,r30.901) fl.054.721)

s 3,397,44s $ 6,3s7,470 $ 6,87s,919 $ 6,84s,017 $ 7,0s0,442 $ 6,303,012

-::

Source: CAFR Schedule A-1

$ 243 $ $

14,077 30,92s

$ 6,510,492 $

l, l 65,504
(s00,077)

14,320

$ 3,459,510 S

1,069,079

(1,116,824)

$ 30,925 $ 40,557 $

6,149,2t3
1,325,565

(629,761)

$ 3,411,765

8,815 $

3r,742

2,458,167 $

4,954,024

(1,023,796)

$ 6,180,402 $ 6,573,14ó

1,052,999 1,175,800

(142,959) (t,445,934',)

$ 6,388,395 S 6,916,476

6,519,307 $

r,1 65,504

(768,33s)

$$
58,838 48,881

{R RlR

EXHIBIT J.l

s 48,881 $ 51.409 $

6,149,213 $
I 1r5 {Á5

(s70,923)

$ 4,898,127 $ 6,760,829 g 6,74s,097
(156,922) 728,346 1,194,025
27,182 (1,587,578) (1,484,352)

$ 4,768,387 $ 5,901,597 $ 6,454,770

$ 6,903,855 $ 7,r39,323

51,409

6,180,402 $

1,052,999

(94,078)

6,573,146 g

1,175,800

(1,394,52s)

39,769

s 6,354,421 $ 4,808,156

39,769 s 21,562 $ 60,509

s 6,760,829 $ 6,76s,142

728,346 1,194,025
(1,566,016) (1,443,888)

4,898,127

(ts6,922)
66,951

2t,562
20,045

40,464

$ s,923,159 $ 6,515,279
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TOIVNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
(AæMl Bßís olA@untihg)

EXHIBIT J-2

2û4 2008 2009 20¡0 20u 20t2

7,s0s.187 $ 7,777,298 S

t,227,034 1457,099
89,057 t67,352

403,6t8 426,6t1

482,220 453,243

2,263,304 2A21,358
3,014,s4s 2A56,458
429,4s7 735,838

410,514
2,38r,268 2,325,600
916299 900,945

4,031,997 3,9ñ,092
1,314,868 191,580

s.2s7 6,683

415,690 376,736
637,519 622,334

7,?58,975 $ 7,,t68,165 $
l4l0,l74 1.472,t85
109,993 156,531

46r,371 394,801

317,399 426,362
2,697,032 2,690A29
2,620,626 3402,293
4569n 488,868

423,228 870,273
2,059,603 2,12t,444

938,589 1,087,651

4276,577 5,596.365

t21,394 290,324
60,102 65,925
8,109 8,109

439,905 429,168
6,t4,806 676,823

7,634,9t0$ 8,096,230$ 8,093,806
1,390,199 t471,034 t,7s4,533
180,051 261,667 201,808

4t6As2 444,7t0 4ll,s66

461,006 460,091 573,628
2,960,358 3,157,058 3,312,253
809,369 919,|2 990,849

2,892,248 3,672,041 3,t20,429
125,035 901,986 1,031,326

2,384,032 2,6t9,454 2,447,903
1,t99,962 1,208,280 1,349,59'l

5,859,781 5,57r,1 l7 6,t2t,465
22r,5t5 82,774 27,685

2s,191,320 24.695,747

$ 7,615,098

t,976,525
26s,415
33s,613

604,526
3,025,587

1,135,057

2,229,58t
106491

2,526,263
1,,145,650

5,912,097
128,856

t01,308

6,509

396J53
1,191,857

29,603,052

$ 7,?94,480
t,991,9s9

398,908
1?S <1?

5 t5,590
2,966,962

t,131,465
2,301r80

871,653
2,556,330
1,612,043

6.281,693
394902
93,866
6,510

347,04s
I,214,1s7

30,873,126

72,8U 73,440 56,146

8,109 25,867 25,861

493,317 265,002 332,050
872,32t t,646 2,000,441

2s.2 10.83r 21,645,116 28,587,609 30,239,509 3l,9llB58

?39,384 778,178
I 16,648 127,136

856,032 n59t4

26,053,352 $ 2s.601.661 $

u6,267 859,983

t48,074 141,889

713,902 179,706
145,651 145,301

749,039
t2r,9!6

784,383

159,021

832,174
t29,659

994,341 1.001.872 961,813

26,08r,806$ 28,589,120$ 29,581,950$ 31,241,381$ 32,873,79r$ 30,522,605$ 3r,798,133

Expe¡M
Gwmmtd¿ctiv¡ti6

I6tructiM
Regular

Spæial Edu€tiø
OttM Spæiâl lßmdion
Othq lßtructio

SuppoÍ Swi6
Tuit¡m
Studmt dd lffidim Rel¿ted SwiG
Schml Adminismtivc Swic
Gøqal Adminisrdive Swi6
CqÍal Swic6 and Inflrctid Tæhnolos¡

Plant Opqdim ùd Mai¡t@æ
Pupil Tra¡Ðoffiior
Employe Boef¡ts
Büins dd Ofhd Support Swi6

Spæial Sch@ls

Añortiution of D€bt Issue C6ts
Intq6t d Lorig-Tm Debt

Umllñ¿t€d D€præi¿tion and Amortiztrø

'l otal Gwffidtal Adiviti6 Expffi

B6itrs-Type Activiti6
Food Swiæ
ChildCæ

Total B6i6s-Type Acliviti6 Expæ

Total Disrid Expffi

Progrm RdeN6
GovcmalAc{ivitiæ

Charg6 for Swi6
Opøating Gnnß ard CdributiN

Total Govqmmbl Adiviti6 Progr@ Rdøu6

Busin6s-Type Activiti6
Chary6 for Sfli6

Food Swice
Child Cüe

Opq¿titrg Grdb æd Cøhibuti@

Total B$ins-Type Acliviti6 Progrm Rwøu6

Total Dishict Progm Rqd6

Net (ElptreYRdenæ
GwffitdAc{iviti6
Bsin6s-Type Adivitis

Total DisEiú-Wide Nd Expæ

Gerenl RwqG and Othe¡ Chüg6 in Net Ass€ts
Gwffiq¡t¿l Aciivitis

P¡op6ty Tu6 lai€d fø G@al PuqrM, ¡d
Td6 tdi€d fo¡ Ht Swiæ
Utr6hicled Grats and C@h¡butiN
Tuitioû R@iv€d
Inv6t!€nt EmiÍgs
Misllmæ$Iñme
Gain d DefMøt of Drbt
Am€d Iotq6t Ðd Fix€d Ass€t AdjNûnøts
Cmællati@ of Awts R@ivable
Træfr to Chartd Sch@l
1ræf€rs

Total Gwmot¿l Activiti6

BEin6s-T]?ê Activiti6
IN6t¡nmt Ednirigs

Miscdlanæüs ltr@e
Prior Yø Adjustmøts

Træfq

Total BwiGs-Type Activiti6

Tot¿l Districl-Mde

Chânge ln N€t Arsets

GdffitalAciiviti6
BGiß-Type Acfiviti€s

Total Dishict-Mde

Sourc CAFR SchedùleA-2

4,191,384 $ 2,814,837 $ 2A75,t67 $
t,201A66 1,423,488 2,821,686

3,529,557 $ 3,521,345 $ 3,685195 $

3,544,t44 3,649,039 2,407,917

7,073.701 7,170,384 6,0934t2

3,446,323 $ 2,t9t,2t2 $
2,688,851 2,528.490

2,588,390
23t7,784

5,398,850 4,238,325 6,13s,t74 4.719.102 s.406.t74

,148,6?8

97,282
246,983

447550
t43,971
300,961

456,659
tt9,934
282,478

464,742

t74,687
293,220

484,560

t39,256
300,431

489920
146,065

316.8?6

473,046
120,408

34s,128

409,181 425,683

159,006 150,.146

320949 327,3t0

792,943 892482 859,07t 932,649 924,247 9s2.861 903,339

ó,191,793 $ 5,130,807 $ 6,t55,924 $ 8,006,3s0 $ 8,094,631 $ 7,046273 $ 7,073,756 $ 5,609,444 $ 6,309,513

$ (19,798,4?0) $
(63,089)

$ (19,861,s59) $

(20,457,422) $ (19,913,978) $
(13132') (11,904)

(20370,854) $ (19,92s,882) $

(20,s72,0t5) $ (2r4t7,225) $
(10,?55) (70,094)

Q4,t46,@7)S (2s,716,784\ $ (24,883,350) $ (25f66,952)
(49,01 l) (23,2st) (29,81 l) (21.668)

(20,582,770)$ (21,48?,319)$ (24195,108)$ (25,800,03s)$ (24,913,161)$ (2s,488,620)

6J90,407 $ 7,423,99s î
398,298 399ó88

fi,2842s2 13,873,384

1,,169,218 t4t3,465
3t,529 52,416

339,961 292,447

(?,378) (7,948)
(30,000) (30,000)

20,476,287 234t7447

8,020,549 $ I,164,880 $ 8,46t,sll $ I,y5,f44
399,688 399,688 370,652 449,t2r

10,524,806 10,525,828 10,996317 t2,612,748
1,296,025 1,336,190 1,499,984 1,578,018

96,340 137,988 9t,92r 30,2U
21s,730 295,035 237,759 260,955

t32.873
(l 14,933) (308,020)

(8,478)

14,882

(57,300) (t0476\ (10,476) (50,476)

20,432127 20,541,113 21,662,650 23,358567

8,625,275 $ 8,483,060 $ 8.483,060
454,880 583,860 573,888

13,216,946 t3,956,827 t3,152,737
1,663,587 2,166,329 3,040,004

24,855 t7,399 il,597
207,6t6 220,085 260,398

6.568

(6,341)
(4r,906)

(11,000) (59,880)

24,253,159 2ó,016,560 26,020,125

24,205

30,000

2,088

(37,8s2)

57,300

604

11,000 59,880

6,560
12,000

t0,476

6lt4038
lr laa
32,891
t0,476

30,037 21,536 29,036 ffi,137 51,539 6lt 1,604 60,615

20,530,492 $ 23441,484 $ 20,4s3,963 $ 20,570,149 $ 2t,722,787 $ 23y'10,206 $ 24,253,710 $ 26,028,164 $ 26.080.740

677,8t7 S

(8,884)
2,960,02s $ 518,,149 $ (30,902)$ 24s,425 S (787,430)$ (r,s23,625\$ 1,133210 $ 553,173

16,605 9,632 18,281 (9,957) 2,528 (22,640) (t8207) 38,947

$ 668,933 $ $ (12,621) $2,976,630 $ 235,468 $ (784,902)$ (t,546265) $ 1,115,003 S 592,t20



General Fund

Reserved

Unreserved

Total GeneralFund

All Other Governmental Funds

Reserved

Unreserved, Reported in:
Special Revenue Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Debt Service Fund

Permanent Fund

Total All Other Governmental Funds
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TO\ilNSHIP OF PIîTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES . GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
(ModiJied Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2004

88,920 $

73,223

162,143

Source: CAFR Schedule B-l

1,081,795 S

194,965

$ 1,276,750 S 1,207,147 $ 1,144,361:::

158,951

(16,388)

40,526

4,290
5 l,059

1,126,229 $

80,918

3,606,518 $

(16,388)

194,971

35,295
63,828

2007 2008 2009

238,438

Fiscal Year

1,130,674 $
13,687

$ 3,884,124 $ 229,447 $ 169.519 $

89,335 $

(16,388)

60,584

31,005

64,911

1,318,264 S

(67,668)

$ 1,250,596 $ 302,546

(16,388)

114,382

71,525

1,059,301 $

(1s6,7s5)

2010 20tl

EXHIBIT J-3

(21,3r1)
112,254

2

75,982

543,765 $

(1,032,703)

$ (488,938) $ (562,359) $ (93,270)

-::

166,927

(6,930)

n2,2s4
J

77,675

$ 183,002 $ 1,906,034

-:

2,503,077 $

(6,930)

(693,61 1)

23,832
79,666

244,210 $

(806,569)

2012

607,456
(700,726)

(6,e30)

385,035

23,832

82,199

$ 484,136 $ 480,277

(6,930)

39s,953
z

91,252



Rcvenuts
Tu Iany
Tuition Charges

Tùition from State ofNw Jency
Rent

Iottrst Emitgs
Misællü@üs
Stôte Sourc
Fcdml Sourccs

Locsl 50ü6

Tot¿l Revcnu*

Expcndltws
hstructio¡

Rcgulæ Insuuction
Spæjal Education l¡shüctioû
Othq Spæial Ißtruction
Othq ItrstÍuction

Süppofi Swic6
Tuition
Student üd ltrshuction Relatcd Swices
School Administrative Swiccs
Gmeml Administrative Swie
Cmtral Swices md Infomstion Tech
Plüt Op@tions ud MaintøÐce
Pupil Tmsport¿tion
Busines md Other Support Swices
Unalloeted Employee Beneñts

Spæial Schools

c¿pitsl Outlay
Debt Swiæ

Principal
Intwst md Orhtr Chargcs

Total Expqditum

Excess @cfi cimcy) of Revaüq
Ova (Under) Expeaditurc

Other Flmnclng Soùces (U¡$)
Trufer to Chartq School

Capital Iðe (Non-budgeted)

Bond Prc@ds
Tmsfeß

Total Othtr Finucing Sources (Use)

Speclal Iten
Prior Year lnslruæ Settl€meDt

Net C'hilgc in Fund Balü6

Debt Swiæ I a Pwmtage of
Noncpital Expendituru

Source: CAFR Scbedule 8.2

-97 -

EXIIIBIT J-4

TOWNSHIP oF Prr.T;ovE scHool, DISTRICT
CNANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FIJIIDS

LASTTEN FISCAL YEARS

2003 2004 - 2005 2005 2007 2008 2009 2010 20ll 2or2

6,471,493 S 7.388,70s $ 7,823,683 $ 8,420.237 S 8,s64,s68 $ 8,832,163 $
l,l4l,0l4 t,469,218 1,413,465 1,296,025 1,336,190 t,4gg,g84

3,543 10,668

35,631 31,529 34,389 95,854 137,988 91,894
182,s93 318,098 297,366 279,898 303.22s 244.638

10,796420 |,534,762 t2,197,67t t2,310,952 13,159,024 13,?66,835
E0E,063 859,341 991,5s6 r,027,497 9o2,7rs 8'11.142

t9,438,75'l

6,ó79,506

1,1 18,403

67,148

347,546

459,799

1,9s9.359

I't4,359
430,389

1,524,598
't96,t26

374,334
3,287,79'l

2,930

797,949

468,497

4t4,684

)l 6l) \11 ,, ?<a ¡ 1ô

'7,341,4sl

t,227,034

89,057

403,618

482,220

2,100,541

748,772

429,457

1,729,259

88t,061
4r 9,953

3,818,973

341,039

509,914

415,690

7,889,994

t,457,099

l6't,352
426,6t7

4s3243
2,1t2,441

479,115
'Ì63,460

415,5 l4
2,000,669

907,824
328

3,966,167

887,300

509,171

376,736

23,430.463

t9,603,424

(164,667)

(6,864)

376,602

(328,800)

40,938

7,758,975

t,410,t74
109,993
Ã41 111

1l? 1AO

2,486,040
767,926
456,942
rtl rtr

2,040,918

|,040,497

4.389.189

60,1 02

4,321,3t2

24.403.710

8,794,265 $

1,578,018

30,284

267,644
14,213,812

800,166

20,944,039

668,282

7,563,231

t,472,t85

394,801

426,362

2,211,908
?1? ?{(

488,868

8't0,2'13

2,1 I 1,635

1,03't,745

5,657,445
65 q?5

575,601

,< 10? ?5Á

9,080,155

I ,663,587

('7,378) (7,948)

85,200 443,162

(107,46t) (21,933)

(tt't,s62)

$ (241,291) $ 638,643

4.7% 4.50/o

7,614,910 8,096,231

1,390,199 1,471,034

180,051 261,667

4t6452 444,710

467,006 460,091
t l9l 7tl ) 1<a111

809,369 979,|2
543,214 509,884

725,035 767,403
2,268,645 2,499,609

1,28t,853 1,223,458

5,764;7t1 5,549,810

72,884 73,440
1,371,952 I,224,t72

22,813,030 21,435,499 24,734.648

25,684,1 89

$ 9,066,920 $

2;766,329

t'l,399
220,085

15,606,?,fl

878.576

24,855

207,6t6
t2,974,281
2,99t,5t6

537,876 538,533 366,2s4 478,078 s34,929
453,551 425,850 398,603 378.668 296,895

(54,900)

(29.639',1

26,942,010 28,5s6,050

(4,005,036)

(8,478)

346,534

(57,300)

9,056,948

3,030,41 I

9,593

|,597
260,398

15,317.128
L{t 101

8,1 90,926
I ?{¿ {11

201,808

4l I,566

s'.t3,628

2,930,502
990,849

648,049

186,096
2.410,917

l,357,368

6,124.0t4
56,746

856.466

413.281

$ 3s8,381 $ (3,724,280) S (t22,7t4\ $ 103,643 $ (931,97s) $ 931,548

4.00/. 4.30/o 4.00/0 3.to/o 3.3% 3.1%

280,756

(330,938) (96s,669) (t,492,9ss)

218,700 1,081,916 61 1.456

7,659,818 7,583,063
I 0?Á çr( I oo70<o

265,475 398,908

33s,613 375,583

604,526 515,590

2,809,023 2,889,590

I,l 35,057 l.l 3 1,465

559,092 525,446

693,832 7'70,183

2,508,084 2,580.069

1,262,832 1,528,691

5,938,758 6,267,598
101,308 93,866

3,291,389 1,929,261

26,272,925 27,177,144 28,125,292

(t0,476)

208.224

28,939,468

(t2.604\ (s0,476)

r,069,3 1 2 560,980

(1,183,282) (1,484,319) (s66,040)

(4r,906)
269,830 I,l 33,056

r.856,000
(l r,000) (l 1,000) (59,880)

536,923

362.114

30,040,3ó9

s79,02t
?10 ,r 5

,t5*itt

2.t t4,830 (l l.000) t,03t,2'70

$ (1,49s,319) $ 465,230

3.4% 3.3%



:98-

GENERAL FLIND OTHIR LOCAL RßVE¡ÍUE BYSOURCE
LAST TEN Í'ISCAL YDARS

(UNAUDnED)

Rcntrls
Fiscal Yc¿r ¡nd Usc Services Refund of. Insur¡nceEndcd Interest on Tuition of Prior Ye¡r to othcr Prior ye¡r Rcfunds ¡nd Athletic

Junc 30, . Invcstmcnh Revenue Frcilities- Tuiúio¡ LEAs - Dxpenditure Setttemcnf Rcccipts

2012

201 I
2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004
2003

$ 9,998 $ 3,040,004 $ s,992 $
10,700 2,766,329 16,288
14,748 1,663,587 1s,792
27,105 1,578,018 14,505
76,102 1,499,984 1t251
137,988 1,336,190 15,137
9s,854 t,29692s l3,l5s
33,969 tÉr3,46s 16,476
3t,sz9 tA692r8 10,668
35,534 t,l4t,0l4 3,543

21,530 $ 107,s62 $ 24,269 g

32,977 73,9N 7,926
19,205 105,917 500

870 130,963 t7,3tt
527 t26,267 18,041

49,024 143,838 29,687
6,046 95,445 16,186

56,101 36,005 10,638
48,035 124,589 t9,728
n22s 91,300 t4,9ts

Source: District Records

982 $
4,341

I 1,004

32,536
39,459
21,665

33,953

36,030

14,234

18,192

Encrgr
Admin

Fec

12,776

15,028

14,038

15,t62
23,359
13,822

18,634

16,956

7,000

8,000

47,735

45,65t
26,674

38,202
14,087

Sale of
P¡per

$

EXHIBIT J.5

Misc.

$ t,079
12,329

3,701
7991

t8
30"052

16,479

24,81 I
25,779

16,252

Totel

$ 3,271,927
2,98sA69

1,875,166

1,86t,763

r,809,095
r,777,403
r,671,777
r,729,451
1,809,605

1,139,975

80,000

85,000

s8,825



Fiscal
Ye¡r Ended

June 30,

2012

20tr
2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

Vacant
Land

$ 1s.634,200 $
15,8 19,000

15,784,300

r6,928,800

16,892,800

18,678,500

20,531,200

25,341,000

29,878,100

1 I,149,400

-99 -

:

TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSESSED VALI,JE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALI,JE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Residential FarmReg, ef¡rm Commerci¡l

479,213,600 $ 52,128,600 $ 5,404,900 $ 52,936,800 $
479,494,800 s2,294,400 5,540,200 52,603,300
478,832,100 53,269,s00 s,502,600 51,823,700
475,124,900 51,948,000 5,531,700 51,299,600

471,670,200 53,651,800 5,236,200 51,371,500

463,937,500 51,587,700 5,25t,400 53,04r,200
452,487,700 50,3t0,800 5,270,700 53,660,200

437,510,900 48,001,200 5,262,300 55,643,000

436,399,400 47,958,400 5,260,200 61,031,200

222,330,400 23,630,500 3,411,900 31,113,500

Source: Dstrict records Tax list summary & Municipal Tax Assessor

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage oftrue value (fai¡ o¡ market value) esøblished by each county board of taxation,

Reassessment occurs when ordered by the County Board ofTaxation

a Taxable Value ofMachinery, Implements and Equipment ofTelephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are per $100

c Estimate

Industrial
and

Apartment

Total
Assessed Public
Value Utilities'

$ 605,318,100 $ 1,488,9s0

605,751,700 1,527,972

605,212,200 1,831,644

600,833,000 1,813,634

598,822,500 1,628,094

592,496,300 1,6't4,563

582,260,600 1,815,309

571,758,400 2,019,874

580,527,300 2,061,256

291,63s,700 1,466,446

Net
Valu¡tlon
Taxable

$ 606,807,0s0

607,279,672

607,043,844

602,U6,634

600,450,594

594,170,863

584,075,909

573,778,274

582,588,556

293,102,146

Total
D¡rect
School

T¿x Rate D

5 1.524

1.492

1.495

1.468

1.468

1.464

1.398

1.416

1.306

2.364

EXHIBIT J.6

Estimat€d

Actu¡l
(County

Equalized

Value

$ 656,677,416 c

674,374,498

711,299,851

724,793,252

745,017,560

735,143,635

599,495,883

585,098,649

529,871,577

462,766,899



- 100-

TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Rate Per 8100 ofAssessed Value)

EXHIBIT J-7

Pittsgrove Township
Board ofEducation Overlapping Rates

Year
Ended

June 30,

2012 $

20tt
2010

2009
2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

Basic Rate "

General
Obligation

Debt
Service o

Total
Direct

Salem
County

Municipal
Open
Space Total

1.427

1.396

r.420
1.406

1.406

1.386

1.332

1.344
1.236

2.233

0.097
0.096

0.075

0.076
0.062
0.068

0.066
0.072
0.070

0.131

1.524

t.492
1.49s

t.482
1.468

1.454

1.398

1.4t6
1.306

2.364

1.019

0.994
t.034
1.068

1.150

1.013

1.013

0.909

0.815

1.432

0.015

0.030

0.030

0.030
0.031

0.030

0.030

0.030
0.030

0.005

2.819
2.732

2.775

2.796
2.887

2.'750

2.694

2.582
2.320

4.090

Pittsgrove
Township

$ 0.261 $

0.216
0.216
0.216

0.238

0.253

0.253

0.227

0.1 69

0.289

Source: Dishict Records and Municipal Tax Collector

Note: 
NJSA l8A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tåx levy . The levy when added to other

. components ofthe districfs net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth

limitation calculation.

a The districfs basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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TOWìiISHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT YEARAND NINE YEARS AGO
Unaudited

2012
Vo olTotal

District Net
Assessed Value

EXHIBIT J-8

2003

TaxDaver

Taxable
Assessed

V¡lue
Rånk

lOptionaU

T¿xable
Assessed

Value

s,742,000

2,199,500
2,719,000
2,306,500
1,802,800

2,01s,200

4,529,800
3,298,900
3,162,900
2,168,400

29,945,000

Rank
lOptionall

I

7

5
6

10

9

J

4
8

7o ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

1.96%

0.7 5o/o

0.93o/o

0.79%
0.62%
0.69yo

t.ss%
1.13o/o

1.08o/o

0.74o/o

Nancy-Iæe Inc.
LIKGolf LI,C
Bifulco Brothen
Rainbow ofNJ
Taxpayer #1

Taxpayer#2
Windove¡ LLC
PAR3 ManagementL[,C
Mayerfeld Fams & Supply Co. lnc.
T&T Management LI-C
Ruming Deer Golf Co.

QPC Golf, L[.C
K. Hovnanian at Pittsgrove, Lrc
Eâtmor Market

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

5,742,000 l
4,il8,400 2
3,754,000 3
2,719,000 4
2,427,300 5
2,1s2,800 6
2,01s200 7
1,790,000 8

1,732,100 9
1,730,800 l0

0.95%
0.68%
0.620/o

0.45%
0.40o/o

0.36%
0.33o/o

0.30%
0.29%
O.29Yo

22,439,ffio 3.71o/o 10.24o/o
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TOWI\SHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Collected Within the Fiscal
Year of the Lew

EXHIBIT J-9

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

Fiscal Year
Ended

June 30,

2012 $

2ATL

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004
2003

9,056,948 $

9,066,92r
9,080,155

8,794,265
8,832,163
9,564,256
8,420,237

8,420,237

7,823,683
7,388,705

9,056,948
9,066,921

9,080,155

9,794,265
8,832,163
8,564,256

8,420,237

8,420,237

7,923,693
7,388,705

o/o of LeW

100.00% $
100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Taxes Levied
for the Fiscal

Year Amount

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

Note:



r03 -

TOWNSIIIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDINGDEBT BYTYPE

LÄST TEN FISCAL YEARS

EXHIBIT J-10

General
Obligation

Bonds b
Capital
Leases

Bond
Anticipation

Notes (BANs)

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities

Capital
Leases Total District

Percentage of
Personal
Income

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2012 $

20tt
2010
2009

2008

2007

2006
2005
2004
2003

8,024,925
8,603,946
9,140,869

7,819,798
8,352,876
8,719,130
9,257,663
9,795,539

8,240,710
8,247,819

2,806,909 $

1,785,491

2,000,764
2,102,572
t,792,501
r,156,493

1,345,147

1,389,546
I,314,581
l,4r8,355

10,831,834

10,389,437

11,t4t,633
9,922,370

10,145,377

9,875,623
10,602,810

l 1,r85,085

9,555,291
9,666,174

Per Capita'

$ 1,158 +

1,109 +

1,t54
1,029

t,to2
t,046
1,107

t,l 86

1,028

1.050

2.80%
2.74%

2.91%

2.67%
2.81%
2.87%

3.19%
3.59o/o

3.16%
3.40%

+ Estimate

Source: District CAFR Schedules I-l, I-2

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

See Exhibit NJ J- I 3 for personal income and population data. These ratios a¡e calculated using personal

income and population for the prior calendar year.

Includes Early Retiremørt Incentive Plan (ERIP) refunding
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TOWNSIIIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

General Bonded Debt Outst¿nding

EXHIBIT J-11

Percentage of
Net General Actual Taxable
Bonded Debt Value " of Per
Outstanding Property Capita b

tr'iscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2012 $

20tr
20t0
2009

2008

2007

2006
2005

2004

2003

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

8,024,925

8,603,946

9,L40,869

7,8r9,798
9,352,976

8,719,130

9,257,663

9,795,539

8,240,7r0
8,247,8r9

8,024,925

8,603,946

9,140,869

7,gtg,7gg
9,352,976

8,7L9,130

9,257,663

9,795,539

8,240,710
g,247,grg

1.22o/o

t.2I%
1.26%

t.08%
r.r2%
I.t9%
1.54%

1.67%

t.s6%
t.78%

858 *
919 *

975

82s

882

922

979

1,047

894

906

* Estimate

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the
financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in ExhibitNJ J-13.

Ifa disfrict has resources that are restricted to repaying the principal ofdebt outstanding,
these amounts should be shown in a separate column "Deductions" and be subtracted from the
total, and the schedule should be named ratios of net general bonded debt outstanding.
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E)GIIBIT J-I2

TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITMS DEBT

AS OF JIINE 30.2012

Estimated
Estimated Share of

Debt Percentage Overlapping
Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable' Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes

Pittsgrove Township $ 2,055,520 100.000% $ 2,055,520

Other debt
County of Salem - Township's Share 46,515,464 t2.246yo 5,696,482

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

Pittsgrove Township School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

7,752,002

8,603,946

$ 16,355,948

Sources: Pittsgrove Township Finance Officer and Salem County Finance Office

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic

boundaries of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt

of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of
Pittsgrove. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's abilþ
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and

businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that every
taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each

overlapping palmrent.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated

using taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining
the portion of another govemmental unit's taxable value that is within the district's boundaries

and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.
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TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
LECAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

DebtLimit

Totål Net Debt Applicable to Limir

Iægal Debt Mõgin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
æ a Pæfltage of Debt Limit

2003

15,862,040

8,247,819

Soüce: Absfæt ofRatables md District Ræords CAFR Schedule J-7

¡ Limit st by NJSA I 8A:24- I 9 for a K through I 2 district; other % timits would be applicable for other dismcts

s 7,614,22t $ E,661,024 $

52.00% 48.760/0

2004

$ 1ó,901,734 $

8,240,710

Average Equalized Valuation ofTilable Plopsty

Debt Limit (4% ofAverage Equalization Value)

Net Bonded School Debt

lÆgal Debt Mtrgin

Leg¡l Debt M¡rgitr C¡lculåtion for Fiscâl Yerr 2012

2005

18,702,736

9,795,539

8,907,197

2006

$ 21,03ó,495

9,257,663

Equalized Valuation Basis

201 I s 653,665,372
2010 669,927,164
2009 702,235,858

rAt $__3,0I,8Tå

tA/31 $ 675,2'76,t3t

lBl $ 27,011,045 a

lcl 8,024,925

IB.cl $____I¿86,r3L

52.310/o 44.01%

1001 1001

g 23,744,900 $ 26,459,533 $

E,7r9,r30 8,352,876

i,778,832 $ t5,025,770 $ 18,106,657 $ 20,409,626 $ 19,573,069 5 19,262:167

36.72% 3t.57% 27,700/0 3t.83% 30.88%

EXIIIBIT J.13

2009 2ota

28,229,424 $ 28,713,938 $

7,819,798 9.140.869

201 I

27,866,713

8,603,946

2012

$ 27,01 1,045

8,024,925

$ 18,986,120

29.71%
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TOWI\SHIP OF' PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC A¡ID ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Personal
Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Per Capita
Personal

Income"

EXHIBIT J-14

Unemployment

RatedYear Population u

2012 **
201t
2010
2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004
2003

386,395,421

379,345,515
372,423,520
365,251,775

371,130,606

344,401,149

328,391,310
308,841,560

299,755,274

28I,455,657

41,308

40,498

39,704

38,549
39,186

36,433

34,710
33,010

32,522

30,919

9,354
9,367

9,380

9,475

9,47L
9,453
9,46I
9,356
9,217

9,103

9.4%
9.5%
1.0.0%

95%
s.s%
4.3%
4.4%

4.7%

59%
55%

Source:
u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b 

Personal income

" Per Capita
dUnemployment 

data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
** Estimate
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EXHIBIT J-15

TOW\SHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CT]RRENT YEAR A}[D NINE YEARS AC,O

Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total

Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment

Not Available

Source:

This schedule should include the ten largest employers, unless fewer are required to reach 50 percent of tot¿l employment.

2012



FunctionÆroeram

lnstruction
Regular
Special education

Support Services:

Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School adminishative services
Central services
Administrative information technolog¡r
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation

Total

.109-

TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UnaudÍted

2003

Source: District Personnel Records

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

133.10

t2.40

31.00

3.s0
17.00

5.50

26.00

21.75

140.50

13.00

31.l0
4.00

15.50

4.50

26.00

21.7s

143.50

I 1.50

30.20

3.50

14.00

4.50

1.00

10.90
)1 1<

250.2s

145.50

13.50

33.4s

4.00

14.00

s.50
1.00

20.75

13.00

256.35 240.85

t42.00
21.00

28.50

4.00
13.00

8.00
4.00

20.00

19.00

136.50

24.00

24.30

4.00
15.50

10.50

4.00
t6.20
23.70

250.70 259.50

2010

EXHIBIT J.16

135.50

25.10

36.00

3.50
16.00

10.00

4.50
19.00

32.00

20tt

t27.50
25.10

258.70 281.60

2012

38.50
2.50

14.00

6.50
4.50

19.00
24.00

125.70

25.10

38.50

2.50

14.00

5.50
4.s0

19.00

24.00

128.00

25.10

38.50
2.50

14.00

s.50
4.50

19.00

24.00

261.60 258.80 261.10



Operoting Cost Per p€rc€nt¡g€ Teachlng
Fisc¡l Enrollment Expenditures (l) pupil Ch¡nge St¡ff (2)

2012
201 I
2010
2009
2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003

l8 15

1,891

1,853

1,849

1,938

1,998

t,925
t,902
1,828

t,846

g 27,576,247
26,748,980
26,437,002
25,096,226
24,136,116
23,194,664
22,122,760
21,039,823
19,677,396

t7,922,294

Sources: District records, ASSA and Schedules J-12, J-14

Note: Effollmmt based on annual October district count.

(1) Operating expendifi[€s equl total expenditures less debt seruice and capital outþ; Schedule J-4
(2) Teaching staffincludes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 2006 information obained from the fall swey.
(3) Avemge daily enrcllnent and avemge daily attendance are obøined frcm the School Register Summary (SRS).

$ - -100.00%
14,145 -0.85%
t4,267 5.t2%
13,573 8.98%
t2,454 7.28%
11,609 t.0to/o
11,492 3.89%
11,062 2.76%
10,764 10.87%
9,709 -0.38%

_ ll0-

TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
OPERATING STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Un¡udited

153. r 0
150.80

152.60

l6ó.50
151.50

143.00

147.90

176.00

175.00
164.00

I : 15,4

I : 14.5

I : 14,0

1 :7,7
l:14.9
1:18.7

l:17,2
l:14.5
l:12.8
l:15.2

I : 15.2
I : ll.2
t : 17.0
l:8.8
l:13.4
l:12.9
l:12.2
l:13.5
l:14.4
l:14.3

:12.4
: 10.7

: 16.0

:9.0
l:12.0
l:13.6
l:13.2
l:13.2
l:13.7
l:14.5

l: ll.3
I : 10.4
I : 15.7
l:08.7
l:13.4
l:12.6
l:13.0
l:12.8
l:l 1,6

l:13.2

Averrge
Drily

Eûrollmenl

Avemge
Daily o/o Chrnge in Srudent

Attend¡nce Avenge Daiþ Attendance
(ADA) (3) Enrollment Percentige

I,742
1,83ó
1,784

t,795
1,869

t,933
1,930

1,984

I's9¡
r,872

1,665

1,753

1,704
1,704
1,76s
t,827
1,825

1,869

1,760
1.769

I,XHIBIT J-l7

-5.t2%
2.91o/o

-0.6t%
-3.97%
-3.30%
0.16%
-2.70%
4.77%
Ll3%
0.88%

95.58%
95¡8%
95j2%
94.93o/o

94.43o/o

94.52%
94.560/o

94.20o/o

92.95%
94.49%



District Buildins
Elementân

Norma School (1953, 1994)
Squâre F€et

Capacity (students)

Enrollment
Olivet School (1930, 1957, 1966, 1992)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment
Elmer School

Squre Fe€t

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Middle School
Pittsgrove Middle School (1912, 1999)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrcllment

Hiqh School
Arthur P. Schalick High School (1976)

Squarc Feet

Capacity (studenß)
En¡ollment

Other
Maintenance Building (2000)

Square Feet
Amex Building (1933, 1942)

Square Fe€t
Board of Education (l 989)

Squarc Fæt
Round House (1985)

Square Feet

Number ofSchools at Jue 30, 2012

Prcschool & Kindergarten = I
Elementary= 3

Middle School = I

High School = I

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Unaudited

2012 20tt 2010 2009 200E 2007 2006 ?005 2004 2003

- lll -

TOIüNSHIP OF PITTSGROVÊ SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BUII,DING INF'ORMÂTTON

22,t0 22,1t0
135 135

155.2 173.9

56,659 56,659

630 630
243.t 406.0

t9,281 19,281
158 158

384.6 240.t

22,n0
135

189.5

56,659

630
425,2

88,473

630
433.0

I 12,000

72t
599.2

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

22,n0
135

ló8.0

56,659
630

44t.0

88,473

630

430.7

1 12,000

ó40.5

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

22,tt0
135

187,0

5ó,ó59

ó30
476.0

Source: District records, ASSA

Note: Year oforiginal construction is shown in parentheses along with additions. lncreases in square footage and capacity are the result of
my additions. En¡ollment is based on the annual Octobq district comt.

88,473

630
))õ.)

I 12,000

721
ó80.0

22,n0
lJ)

188.0

56,659

630
481.0

EXHIBIT J-18

88,473

630
577.0

I 12,000

721
663.0

22,tt0
135

189.0

88,473

630
612.0

I 12,000

721
689.0

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

5ó,659

630
456.0

22,|0
135

173.0

56,659

630
466.0

2,400 2,400

5,828 5,828

5,800 5,800

88,473

630
609.0

22,tt0
lJ)

120.0

56,659

630
486.0

t,000

88,473

ó30
634.0

r 12,000

721

646.0

I 12,000

72t
720.0

22,|0
lJ)

128.0

56,659

630

491.0

1,000

88,473

630
642.0

I 12,000

72t
62t.0

2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400

5,828 5,828 5,828 5,828

5,800 5,800 5,800 5,800

88,473

630
625.0

I 12,000

721
597.0

1,000

88,473

630

646.0

I 12,000

72t
581.0

2,400

s,828

5,800

1,0001,000 I,000 1,000
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SCHEDULE OF REOUIRED MAINTENANCE
LÁ,ST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited

UNDISTRtsT]'TED EXPENDITIJRES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILMIES
r t-000-26l_xxx

School lacilities

A.P. Schalick High School

Pittsgrove Middle School

Olivet Elementary School

Elmer Elementary School

Norma Elementary School

Total School Facilities

Other Facilities

Grand Total

Gross
Squarc
Footage

112,000

88,473

56,659

't9,281

22,110

15,028

2012

$ 38,062

3,293

8,709

4,811

11,931

20ll

$ 16,324

8,608

3J26

7,504

6,213

+ School Fæilitics æ dcfined mdsEFCFA
(N.J.A.C. 6A:2G1.2 md N.J.AC. 6A:264-1.3)

2010

8 77,483

12,851

2,581

4,830

66,806

2009

$ 57,478

2',t,382

37,634

13,565

$ 114.413:

47,607 59,108 58,143 63,280

41,775 97,745 130,059

2008

$ 50,098

52,954

25,889

30,982

$ 100,883 $ 155,888:

2007

$ 52,492

26,348

32,099

19,808

$ 193,339 $ 170,233::

EXHIBITJ-19

2006

$ 104,797

25,245

36,822

17,443

159,923

10,310

2005

$ 106,279

46,651

37,220

28,722

130,747

10,585

$ 141,332 $ 190,728 $ 218,872:-:

2004

$ 62,873

25,408

27,4:U

18,549

184,307

2003

$ 29,410

16,275

20,278

13,672

6,421

218,872 134,314

$ 134,314 $ 79,635:æ

79,635
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TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JIINE 30.2012
Unøudited

EXHIBIT J.2O

Coverage4 Deductible
Republic Franklin Insurance Company/Utica National Insurance Group

Commercial Package Policy
Property Section

Property - Blanket Building & Contents
General LÍability Section

General Aggregate Limit
Products and Completed Operations Limit
Personal Advertising Injury Limit
Each Occurrence Limit

School District Legat LiabilÍty Coverage
Legal Liability (Each Claim)
Aggregate
Insured's Retained Limit (Each Loss)

Employee Benefit Liability
Limit of Liability
Annual Aggregate
Retroactive Date 7 / 0 I I 199 0
Insured's Retained Limit (Each Claim)

Commercial Crime Section
Employee Dishonest Coverage (Per Loss)

Commercial Inland Marine
I{ardware
Softwa¡e
Extra Expense

Business Auto Policy
Liability Limit
Comprehensive Deductible
Collision Deductible

Utica National Insurance Group ERIC/I{JSBAIG
Umbrella Liability

Workers Compensation
Bodily Injury by Accident (Each Accident)
Bodily Injuy by Disease (Agreement Limit)
Bodily Injury by Disease (Each Employee)

Student Accident Coverage - Berkley Ins. Co*/McGloskey Ins. Co.
Compulsory Student Accident Coverage

Catastrophic Student Accident Coverage - Markel Ins. Co.
Accident Medical Expense Benefit Per Participant
Catastrophic Cash Benefit

Selective Insurance
Public Offrcial Bond -Business Administrator
Public Official Bond - Business Administrator

Source: District Insurance Agent

* Policy will pay the difference between what workers'
compensation pays and what the employee is paid weekly.

51,211,933

3,ooo,ooo
3,000,000
1,000,000

1,ooo,ooo

1,000,000

3,ooo,ooo
7,500

1,0oo,ooo

3,ooo,ooo

1,000

100,000

718,827
35,000
15,000

l,ooo,ooo

10,000,000

2,000,000
2,ooo,ooo
2,000,000

l,ooo,ooo

5,ooo,ooo
500,000

250,000
250,000

1,000

500
1,000

250
250
250
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profe s sio n aI Asso c iøtio n

Ce rtifie d Pub líc A c c o a ntønts
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williarnstown, Nl 08094

(856) 629-311f
Fax (856) 724-2245

November 1,2012

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITTI GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Pittsgrove Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey

V/e have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove
School District, in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012, which collectively comprise the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove School District's basis financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 1,2012. W'e conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audíting Støndørd; issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove School District, in the County of Salern,

State of New Jersey, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over financial
reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Pittsgrove Board of Education's internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Pittsgrove Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pittsgrove Board of Education's internal control over financial
reporting.

A deficíency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

K-1
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Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in intemal control over
financial rçorting that might be deficiencies, signif,rcant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiency in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be a material weakness,

as defined above and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

There were, however, two immaterial deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we have
reported to the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove School District in a separateAudítors'Mønagement
Report on Admìnìstrøtíve Fíndíngs - Fínøncial, Complíønce ønd Pedormønce dated November 1,2012,
labeled Findings 2012- 2 and 3.

Compliance and Other Maffers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Pittsgrove Township Board of
Education's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certainprovisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Audítìng Standørds and audit requirements as prescribed
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

There was, however) an immaterial instance of noncompliance that we have reported to the Board of
Education of the Pittsgrove School District in a separate Audítors' Mønøgement Report on Admínístrøtíve
Fíndíngs - Fínancíal, Complíønce and Perþrmance dated November l,zÙl2,labeled Findings 2012- I.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Pittsgrove Board of Education, the New Jersey Department of Education and other state and federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NTGHTLTNGER, COLAVTTA & VOLPA' PA

Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

NIGHTLINGER, COLAWTA & VOLPA A Professíonøl Associatìon CertíJìed Publíc Accountants

Donna
Stamp



NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profe s sio n øl As so c íøtío n

Certified Public Accountants
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, Nl 08094

(8s6) 629-31r1
Fax (856) 72A-2245

November 1,2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE \ilITH REQUIREMENTS THAT
COULD IIAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH

MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND

NE}V JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Pittsgrove Township School District

County of Salem, New Jersey

Compliance

V/e have audited of the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School District, in the
County of Salern, State ofNew Jersey, compliance with the tlpes of compliance requirements described in
the t/.^S. Office of Mønagement ønd Budget (OMB) Cìrculør A-133 Complíønce Supplement andthe New
Jersey Støte Aíd/Grønt Complíance Supplementthat could have a direct and material effect on each of
Pittsgrove Township School Disfrict's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. The Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the
sunmary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audìtíng
Standørds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by
the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133 Audìts of
States, Locøl Governments ønd Non-ProJít Orgønízatíons; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Síngle
Audít Polícyfor Recípíents of Federøl Grants, State Grønts and Støte Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular
A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state progftim occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Pittsgrove Township School District's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. W'e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide alegal determination of Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's compliance with those
requirernents.

K-2



_tt7-

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School District, in the County of
Salem, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2012.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contacts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit,
we considered the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's internal control over compliance with requirements

that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program in order to determine the auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and NJ OMB's Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's internal control over

compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned

functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliançe with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or
state program on a timely basis. Amaterial weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance; such that there is a reasonable possibilþ that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be

prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the

first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identi$/ all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deflrciencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identiff any deficiencies
in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

The Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School District responses to the findings identified
in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned cost. We did not audit the

Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School DisÍict responses and, accordingly, we express no

opinion on the responses.

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Pittsgrove

Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and state

awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVTTA & VOLPA, PA

Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.9l5

NIGHTLINGER, COLAWTA & VOLPA A Professional Ass o cìation Ceftìfi ed Public Accountarrfs

Donna
Stamp



Federal Cr¡ntor/Plss-Throügh
Gr¡ntor / Progrrm Title

U.S. Departrnent of Fiucation
General Fund

Medical Assistance Progmm
Medical Assistance Program
Education Jobs Fud

Total U.S. Deparünent ofEducation

U.S. Deparfin€nt of Agriculture
Passed-through State Departnent of Education:
Enterpris€ Fund:

FoodDistributionProgram 10.550
FoodDistributionProgram 10.550
National School Lunch Program 10.555
National School Lunch Progmm 10.555
National School Brealdast Prograr 10.553
National School Brcaldast Progar 10.553
SpecialMilkProgram 10.556
Special Milk Program 10.556

Totåt U.S. D€parúnent of Agricultur€

U.S. DeparÍnent of Education
Pass€d-thrcugh State Departnent of Education:

St¡te
CFDA Prcj€ct Gr¡ntPeriod

Number Number From To

93.778 N/A 7^^0- 6t30^l
93.778 N/A 7^il1- 6t30^2

84.410A N/A 7il^t- 6t30il2

Special Revenue Fund:

Title I 84.010 NCLB4l50l2
Tide I 84.010 NCLB4I5011
Tide I, SIA, Smer 84.010 NCLB/+15010
TitlelSummer 84.010 NCLMl50ll
ARRA-TitleI, PartA 84.389 ARRA4I5OIl
ARRA-TiIIC I, SIA 84.389 ARRA4IsOI I
ARRA-IDEA 84.39I ARRA4IsOII
I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic 84.027 IDEA4I5OI I
I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic 84.027 IDEA4lsOl I
LD.E.A. PartB, Pr€school, PriorI 84.173 IDEA4l5003
I.D.E.A. Part B, Preschool 84.173 IDEA4l50l2
I.D.E.A. Basic ARRA 84.391 IDEA4l50l2
I.D.E.A. Preschool ARRA 84.392 IDEA4I5012
NCLBT-IIA 84.367 NCLB415OI2
NCLBT.IIA 84.3ó7 NCLB415OII
NCLB T-II D, Sumer 84.318X NCLB4150I I
NCLBT-IV,Summer 84.1864 NCLB4lsOll

Total U.S. D€parÍn€nt ofEducation

Total Federal Financial Assistancc

Program June 30,2011 Cerryover
or Award Accounts Deferr€d Due to W¡lkover
Amount Recelvable Revenue Gr¿ntor Amount

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

$ l2,ló1 $ (5ó7)$ $ $
7,979

443,855

-l l8-

7/ln0- 6t30^t
7/tltt- 6t30il2
7^^0- 6t30^1
7/l/tt- 6t30n2
7/vt0- 6t30^1
7/ytt- 6t30^2
7/t/t0- 6t30^t
7/l/ll- 6130/L2

(567)

54,212
47,538

220,020
225,336
42,782
41,432

I OÁ{

1,238

9/tltt- 8/3v12
9/vt0- 8t3vtt
9/t/09- 8/3Ut0
9/y09- 8t3Utt
91v09- 8t3Utt
9fit09- 8t3Utl
9^t09-8t3Ult
9lvil-8t31112
9iln0- 8t3vtl
9^t02-8t3v03
9^t1t-8t3yt2
9lytl-813'/t2
9tltrr-8t3t/t2
9^^t-8t3yt2
9^n0-8t3t/|
9/yt0- 8t3t/tl
9/t/09- 8/3t/r0

(39,376)

(e,080)

(3e8)

Cæh Budgetâry
Received Expenditur€¡

567 $
7 ,4s2 (7,979)

394,076 (443,8s5)

6.932

(48,854)

1S1 007

306,676

tt,79l
52,049

79,6s1
6,2s3

382,897

392,507
114 S5S

18,778

10,144
I ÁSO

74

74,394
49,569

3,109

6,18 1

6,932

402,095

(89,77 t)
(e,54e)

(15,609)
(156)

(6,520)

( 153,100)

I,34t

(Accounts Deferred
Receivable) Revenue

Adj. June 30,2012

s$$
(s27)

(49,779)

47,538

39,376
t67,350

9,080
28,9t7

398

953

(451,834)

(5,65e)
(3,109)

fl.408)

(284,881) t,341

$ (334,302) $ 6,932 $ 1,341 $

EXHIBIT K.3

293,612

t67,464
ló6,859

I 1,78ó

52,049

16,133

156

6,520
1S1 )S5

153,100

t0,t44
|,459

74
18,359

20,804
3,109

2,148

(6,932)
(¿14, I 86)

(22s,336)

(4t,432)

(1,238)

See accompanþg notes to schedules of financial assistance

Due to
Grentor ât

June 30,

(50,306)

(3 19,124)

1 15?

(s7,986)

( 12,5 l5)

(285)

(236,067)
(77,088)

(2,237)
(52,049)

(s24)

(3e2,s07)

(70,786)

(68,603)

( r0, r44)
(l,45e)

(74)
(3ó,693)
( rs,0 l e)

(740)

1 1S?

(39,2s2)

(r,341)

(l 8,334)
294 420



Stâte Department of Educ¡tion:
Gener¡l Fund:
Equaliation Aid
Equa.lizatim Aid
Træptrtatim Aid
Trruputatim Aid
Spæial Educatim Categuical Aid
Spæi¿l Ëducati@ Categdic¿l Aid
S@lityAid
S@rityAid
Adj$tmøt Aid
Sch@l Choiæ Aid
Extr¿ordinary Aid
Non-Public Tmportatim Aid
N*Public Trupctatim Aid
Anti-bullying Aid
On Beh¿lfTPAF Non-Cmtributory ¡¡F
On BelElf TPAF P6t Retimet PGt Med Cmr
Reimbusmmt TPAI Sociat Sæuity Contr
Reimbursment TPAF Sociat Sroity Contr

Spæial Revenue Fund:
P$ch@l Edù@tim Aid
Preschol Eduetim Aid
Teachs QualityMøtqing

Debt Senice Fund:
Debt SwiæAid TytE tr

C¡pital Pmjecß Fund:
N J EDA GrÐt - High School
N J EDA crÐt - Middle School
NJSDAGmt
NJSDAGmt
NJSDA Gmt - HS Roof

St¡te Dep¡Ément of Agriculture:
Etrterydre Fund
Natimal Sclìæl Lwh PÎogm (State Shæ)
Nation¿l Schæl Lwh Progm (State Shæ)

Total State Finmcial Assistanc€

Stâte Gmtor/Prcsnm T¡tl€
Cn¡t or Stât€

Proiet Number

t2-495-034-5t20-078
I I -495-034-51 20-078

12-49s-034-st20-0t4
l l-495-034-5120-014
12-49s-034-5t20-089
l r-495-034-5 120-089

t2-495-034-5t20-084
I 1495-0345120-084
12495-03+5 120-085

I 2495-03+5 I 20-068
l0-100-03+5120-473
t2495-03+5t20-0t4
I l-495-03+5 120-014

N/A
12495-034-5095-007
r2495-0345095-001
12495-03+s09s-002
I l-495-03+5095-002

t2-495-034-512Q-086
l r-495-034-5120-086
08-495-034-5120-052

l2-495-034-5120-01ó

05-592-003-0020-824
05-592-003-0020-824

4150-060-09-t001-Go2 PEc
4 r 50-060-09-l 002-co2 PEc
4150-040-10-1001-G@q

I t-100-0t0-3350-023
l 2-100-010-3350-024

Progmm
or Awârd
Àmount

$ t0,260. ll5
r0,250,1 l5

739,156
52s,794
776,149
'776,149

229,283
229,283

15,649

249480
61,331

l2,l 80

8,700
8ll

366,581

736,923
826,149
814,968

Gmt Pedod (Äccounts Deferred
Frcm To Recelvable) Revenue

7lllll ¡o 6/30/12 $

lllll0 ¡o 6130lll
Tlllll to 6130l12

7llll0 Io 6130lll
Tllllt to 6t30t12
7llll0 to 6130lll
'Tlllll to 6130/12

7llll0 to 6/30llI
7ll/09 to 6130110

TlUlI to 6139112

7/IIII to 6ß0112
Tlllll to 6130112

7llll0 to 6/30lll
TlIlLI to 6/30112
7lIILI to 6130112

7lIlll to 6130/12
7 lIllI to 6ß0112
7 ll/10 to 6/30lll

7ll/ll to 6130l12

7llll0 ¡o 6130/ll
7lll07 ¡o 6/30/08

(l,024,95E)

(s2,s'79)

(32,629)

(22,928)

(8,700)

(5,¡ 7l )

(1,1,+6,965)

(6,930)

Cash Budgetåry
Received Expenditures

69,300
69,300

3,033

9,34ó,605 $
I,024,958

665,244
{, {?o

723,456
32,629

206,355
)) ott
7,824

235,620
30,300

(6,930) 902 69,300 (69,300) (6,930)

320,518 1ltltt to 6/30112 320,518 (320,518)

(r0,260,1 r5) $

(739,156)

(776,t4e)

(229,283)

(l 5,649)
(249A80)
(61,33r)
(12,180)

(El l)
(366,58 1)

(136,923)
(826,r49)

2,t04,6s7
2,t04,657
2,013,670

125,983

542,986

(Accoutrß Defered
Receivable) Revenue

(913,510) $

(73,et6)

(s2,6e3)

(22,928)

(7,825)
(13,860)
(31,031)
(12,1 80)

(s,568)

8,700
8lt

366,581

736,923
820,581

5,t7t

7ll04 to Closing (l8l,477)
7/l/04 to Closing (73,069)
7/l/09 to Closing (1,742,160)
7/l/09 to Closing (l I4,887)
7/l/l I to Closing

(2,1 I 1,593)

t4,287,261 (14,273,80'1)

8,228 7llll0 to 6130lll
8,186 7lllll to 6130112

EXHIBIT K4

902

62,370

6,930

Receivable Expenditures

(913,510) *$ 10,260,1 l5

Budgetåry

MEMO
Cumul¡tive

Total

(1,60s)

-------7i7ãäÆ

('73,et6) *

(52,693) *

(22,928) +

(7,825) *

(13,860) +

58,978

1,208,932 (76;t4'.7)

s28,394 (528,394)

(69,300)

$ (3.267,093)$ 902 $ ró,160,s85 $ !4p56A34)S (2,062,942)$ 902 $ (1,084,732) S t6,7'71,8s4

Sæ accompmying notes to schedules offinancial assistmce

739,t56

776,149

229,283

15,649

249,480
61,33t
12,180

8il
366,58 r

736,923
826,149

t4,273,807

,t-

(l,l33,sl r)

(6,930)

7,720 (8,186) (2,071)

1,605

6,1 l5

(t,084,732)

902

(181,477)
(14,091)

(609,975)
(r 14,E87)

(8, r86)

69,300

320,518

I,669,876
222,291
528,394

2,420,561

(2,07r) * 8,186

--îì%-

Æ
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T,O\mlsHIP OF PITTSGROYE SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES T.O THE SCHEDULES OF'EXPENDITURES OF A\ilARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.2012

EXHIBIT K.5

NOTE I: GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal
and state award activity of the Board of Education of the Township of Pittsgrove School District. The Board
of Education is defined in Note I to the Board's basíc financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance
passed through other govemment agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards
and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF'ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented on
the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits for States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the
subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception
of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year,

which is mandatcd pursuant to N.J.S.A., 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not recognized until
the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments
in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances ¿ìs expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more state
aid June payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A., 18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is 548,362 for the general fund
and $0 for the special revenue'fund. See Note A (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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EXHIBIT K.5

TOW}ISHIP OX' PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF'EXPENDITURE,S OF A\ilARDS

AND X'INANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.2012

Federal State Total

$ 451,834 S 14,322,169 $ 14,774,003
801,559 69,300 870,859

605,141 605,141
320,518 320,518

319.124 327.310

Tot¿l Awards & Financial Assistance $ 1é12á11 $ 15J25314 $ 1é.897S11

NOTE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE F.INANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

NOTE 5: FEDERAL AND ÇTATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

Township of Pittsgrove School Disûict had no outstanding loans at June 30, 2012 other thanNJEDA debt in
the amount of 5134,925.

NOTE 6: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2012. TPAF
Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the st¿te for the employer's share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE 7: SCHOOLTüID4 PROGRAM FUNDS

As the District's Federal Programs are on a targeted student group basis, there are no schoolwide programs in
the District.

NOTE 8: MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Cost.

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Debt Service
Food Service Fund



I Financial Statel4ents

Type of auditor's report issued:

, Internal control over financial reporting:

. 1) Material weakness (es) identified?

i

. 2) Significant deficieicies identified?

i

a

i Noncompliance material to basic

, ftrancial statements noted?

-t22-

PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FTNDINGS AI\D QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Section I - Summarv of Äuditor's Results

EXHIBIT K.6

Ilnoualified Oninion

ves X no

none
yes X reported

yes X no

Federal Awârds

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal control over major programs:

1) Material wealaress (es) idêntified?

2) Sþificant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with section .510(a) of
Circular A-133?

CFDA Number(s)

84.173
84.027
84.010
84.389
84.391
84.389
84.4104
84.392

ves X no

none
yes X rePorted

X yes

Unqualified Opinion

yes X no

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

LD.E.A. Preschool
I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic
Title I
ARRA- Title I
ARRA - I.D.E.A.
ARRA - Title I, SIA
Education Jobs Fund
ARRA - I.D.E.A. Preschool

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 300.000.00

Auditee qualified as low+isk auditee? X yes
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PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF',FINDINGS AI{D QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012' (continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditorrs Results (continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 448.693

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Intemal control over major programs:

X yes

EXHIBIT K.6

yes X no

none

yes X reported

yes X no

Name of State Program

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report isSued on compliance for major progtams: Unqualified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circular Letter 04-04

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s)

t2-495-034-5120-078
t2-495-034-5120-014
t2-495-03,4-5095-002
12-:495-0ß4-5I20-089
t2-495-034-s120-084

4 1 s0-060-09-1 00 1 -Go2 PEC
41s0-040-10-1001 GooQ

t2-495-034-5120-085
12-495-034-5120-068

Equalization Aid
Transportation Aid
Reimbursement TPAF Social Security
Special Education Categorical Aid
Security Aid
NJSDA Grant
NJSDA Grant-HS Roof
Adjustment Aid
School Choice Aid
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EXHIBIT K-6

PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2
(continued)

Section II - Financial Statement FÍndings

None
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EXHIBIT K-6

PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2
(continued)

Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
: Findings and Questioned Costs
i

¡ FEDERAL AWARDS
l

i-.-.: Findine: NONE
:

Information on the federal program:
Criteria or specific requirement:
Condition:

: Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:

i Cause:
Recommendation:
Managementrs response:

STATE AWARDS

Findine: NONE

Information on the state program:
Criteria or specific requirement:
Condition:
Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:
Cause:
Recommendation:
Managementrs response:
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EXHIBIT K-7

PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

x'oR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

This section identifies the status of prior - yeil findings related to the general - purpose financial statements
and Federal and Søte awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 Government
Auditing Standards, U.S. OMB Circular A-133 (Section .315 (a)(b) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

STATUS OX'PRIOR - YEAR FII\DINGS

Financial Statements

Findine:2011-I

Condition:

There exits $254,546 in older prior year NJEDA grant accounts receivable, that have not been received as of
Jtrne 30, 2011 and related unexpended balances in various uncompleted projects totaling $88,884.

Recommendation:

The board office should continue efforts to collect the old grant revenue receivable, due to the district from
the NJEDA in the amount of 5254,546 and also determine a proper disposition of the remaining unexpended
balances in uncompleted projects totaling $88,884.

Current Status:

The board office took steps to collect a portion of the old grant revenue receivable due to the district from the
NJEDA in the amount of $58,978 and is in the process of pursuing the collection or other deposition of the
remaining $195,568. At such time as the final receipt is collected, the remaining unexpended balances in the
related projects totaling $88,884 will be cleared of the records. Therefore the finding is considered resolved
regarding consideration ¿!s a material finding.


